

NINETY-FIFTH DAY

St. Paul, Minnesota, Wednesday, March 28, 2012

The Senate met at 11:00 a.m. and was called to order by the President.

CALL OF THE SENATE

Senator Senjem imposed a call of the Senate. The Sergeant at Arms was instructed to bring in the absent members.

Prayer was offered by the Chaplain, Pastor Billy Sanderson.

The members of the Senate gave the pledge of allegiance to the flag of the United States of America.

The roll was called, and the following Senators answered to their names:

Bakk	Fischbach	Jungbauer	Michel	Saxhaug
Benson	Gazelka	Kelash	Miller	Senjem
Bonoff	Gerlach	Koch	Nelson	Sheran
Brown	Gimse	Kruse	Newman	Sieben
Carlson	Goodwin	Langseth	Nienow	Skoe
Chamberlain	Hall	Latz	Olson	Sparks
Cohen	Hann	Lillie	Ortman	Stumpf
Dahms	Harrington	Limmer	Pappas	Thompson
Daley	Hayden	Lourey	Parry	Tomassoni
DeKruif	Higgins	Magnus	Reinert	Torres Ray
Dibble	Hoffman	Marty	Rest	Vanderveer
Dziedzic	Howe	McGuire	Robling	Wiger
Eaton	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Rosen	Wolf

The President declared a quorum present.

The reading of the Journal was dispensed with and the Journal, as printed and corrected, was approved.

EXECUTIVE AND OFFICIAL COMMUNICATIONS

The following communications were received.

February 24, 2012

The Honorable Michelle L. Fischbach
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Fischbach:

The following appointments are hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

BOARD OF HIGH PRESSURE PIPING SYSTEMS

James Andrie, 25103 Carousel Rd., Paynesville, in the county of Stearns, effective February 29, 2012, for a term expiring on December 31, 2014.

Timothy Daugherty, 20920 Buchanan St. N.E., East Bethel, in the county of Anoka, effective February 29, 2012, for a term expiring on December 31, 2014.

Vicki Sandberg, 10473 Abbott Dr. N., Brooklyn Park, in the county of Hennepin, effective February 29, 2012, for a term expiring on December 31, 2014.

Russell Scherber, 1660 Endicott Ave. N.W., Buffalo, in the county of Wright, effective February 29, 2012, for a term expiring on December 31, 2014.

Larry Stevens, Jr., 2608 Horseshoe Ln., Woodbury, in the county of Washington, effective February 29, 2012, for a term expiring on December 31, 2014.

(Referred to the Committee on Jobs and Economic Growth.)

February 29, 2012

The Honorable Michelle L. Fischbach
President of the Senate

Dear Senator Fischbach:

The following appointments are hereby respectfully submitted to the Senate for confirmation as required by law:

BOARD OF ELECTRICITY

Douglas Fingerson, 333 Parkview Crv., Zumbrota, in the county of Goodhue, effective March 5, 2012, for a term expiring on December 31, 2014.

Laura Karow, 16820 Whitewood Ave., Prior Lake, in the county of Scott, effective March 5, 2012, for a term expiring on December 31, 2014.

Daniel Klein, 11323 Hubert Ln., Cold Spring, in the county of Stearns, effective March 5, 2012, for a term expiring on December 31, 2014.

Scott Novotny, 2577 Oriole Ave. N., Stillwater, in the county of Washington, effective March 5, 2012, for a term expiring on December 31, 2014.

Joseph Vespa, 4533 – 3rd Ave. E., Hibbing, in the county of Saint Louis, effective March 5, 2012, for a term expiring on December 31, 2014.

Daniel Westberg, 5601 Schutta Rd., Shoreview, in the county of Ramsey, effective March 5, 2012, for a term expiring on December 31, 2014.

(Referred to the Committee on Jobs and Economic Growth.)

Sincerely,
Mark Dayton, Governor

MESSAGES FROM THE HOUSE

Madam President:

I have the honor to announce the passage by the House of the following Senate File, herewith returned: S.F. No. 1735.

Albin A. Mathiowetz, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Returned March 27, 2012

Madam President:

I have the honor to announce the passage by the House of the following Senate File, AS AMENDED by the House, in which amendments the concurrence of the Senate is respectfully requested:

S.F. No. 1586: A bill for an act relating to public safety; adding a felony-level penalty and affirmative defenses to the vulnerable adult neglect crime; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 609.233.

Senate File No. 1586 is herewith returned to the Senate.

Albin A. Mathiowetz, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Returned March 27, 2012

Senator Limmer moved that the Senate do not concur in the amendments by the House to S.F. No. 1586, and that a Conference Committee of 3 members be appointed by the Subcommittee on Conference Committees on the part of the Senate, to act with a like Conference Committee appointed on the part of the House. The motion prevailed.

Madam President:

I have the honor to announce that the House has adopted the recommendation and report of the Conference Committee on House File No. 382, and repassed said bill in accordance with the report of the Committee, so adopted.

House File No. 382 is herewith transmitted to the Senate.

Albin A. Mathiowetz, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Transmitted March 26, 2012

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT ON H. F. NO. 382

A bill for an act relating to commerce; amending statutes regarding receiverships, assignments for the benefit of creditors, and nonprofit corporations; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 302A.753, subdivisions 2, 3; 302A.755; 302A.759, subdivision 1; 302A.761; 308A.945, subdivisions 2, 3; 308A.951; 308A.961, subdivision 1; 308A.965; 308B.935, subdivisions 2, 3; 308B.941; 308B.951, subdivision 1; 308B.955; 316.11; 317A.255, subdivision 1; 317A.753, subdivisions 3, 4; 317A.755; 317A.759, subdivision 1; 322B.836, subdivisions 2, 3; 322B.84; 462A.05, subdivision 32; 469.012, subdivision 2i; 540.14; 559.17, subdivision 2; 576.04; 576.06; 576.08; 576.09; 576.11; 576.121; 576.123; 576.144; 576.15; 576.16; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapters 576; 577; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 302A.759, subdivision 2; 308A.961, subdivision 2; 308B.951, subdivisions 2, 3; 317A.759, subdivision 2; 576.01; 577.01; 577.02; 577.03; 577.04; 577.05; 577.06; 577.08; 577.09; 577.10.

March 23, 2012

The Honorable Kurt Zellers
Speaker of the House of Representatives

The Honorable Michelle L. Fischbach
President of the Senate

We, the undersigned conferees for H. F. No. 382 report that we have agreed upon the items in dispute and recommend as follows:

That the Senate recede from its amendments and that H. F. No. 382 be further amended as follows:

Delete everything after the enacting clause and insert:

"ARTICLE 1

RECEIVERSHIPS

Section 1. **[576.21] DEFINITIONS.**

(a) The definitions in this section apply throughout this chapter unless the context requires otherwise.

(b) "Court" means the district court in which the receivership is pending unless the context requires otherwise.

(c) "Entity" means a person other than a natural person.

(d) "Executory contract" means a contract, including a lease, where the obligations of both the respondent and the other party to the contract are unperformed to the extent that the failure of either party to complete performance of its obligations would constitute a material breach of the contract, thereby excusing the other party's performance of its obligations under the contract.

(e) "Foreign receiver" means a receiver appointed in any foreign jurisdiction.

(f) "Foreign jurisdiction" means any state or federal jurisdiction other than that of this state.

(g) "General receiver" means the receiver appointed in a general receivership.

(h) "General receivership" means a receivership over all or substantially all of the nonexempt property of a respondent for the purpose of liquidation and distribution to creditors and other parties in interest, including, without limitation, a receivership resulting from the appointment of a receiver pursuant to section 302A.753, 308A.945, 308B.935, 317A.753, or 322B.836.

(i) "Lien" means a charge against or interest in property to secure payment of a debt or the performance of an obligation, including any mortgage or security interest.

(j) "Limited receiver" means the receiver appointed in a limited receivership.

(k) "Limited receivership" means a receivership other than a general receivership.

(l) "Party" means a person who is a party within the meaning of the Minnesota Rules of Civil Procedure in the action in which a receiver is appointed.

(m) "Party in interest" includes the respondent, any equity security holder in the respondent, any person with an ownership interest in or lien on receivership property, and, in a general receivership, any creditor of the respondent.

(n) "Person" has the meaning given it in section 645.44 and shall include limited liability companies, limited liability partnerships, and other entities recognized under the laws of this state.

(o) "Property" means all of respondent's right, title, and interest, both legal and equitable, in real and personal property, regardless of the manner by which any of the same were or are acquired. Property includes, but is not limited to, any proceeds, products, offspring, rents, or profits of or from the property. Property does not include: (1) any power that the respondent may exercise solely for the benefit of another person, or (2) property impressed with a trust except to the extent that the respondent has a residual interest.

(p) "Receiver" means a person appointed by the court as the court's agent, and subject to the court's direction, to take possession of, manage, and, if authorized by this chapter or order of the court, dispose of receivership property.

(q) "Receivership" means the case in which the receiver is appointed, and, as the context requires, the proceeding in which the receiver takes possession of, manages, or disposes of the respondent's property.

(r) "Receivership property" means (1) in the case of a general receivership, all or substantially all of the nonexempt property of the respondent, or (2) in the case of a limited receivership, that property of the respondent identified in the order appointing the receiver, or in any subsequent order.

(s) "Respondent" means the person over whose property the receiver is appointed.

(t) "State agent" and "state agency" means any office, department, division, bureau, board, commission, or other agency of the state of Minnesota or of any subdivision thereof, or any individual acting in an official capacity on behalf of any state agent or state agency.

(u) "Time of appointment" means the date and time specified in the first order of appointment of a receiver or, if the date and time are not specified in the order of appointment, the date and time that the court ruled on the motion for the appointment of a receiver. Time of appointment does not

mean any subsequent date or time, including the execution of a written order, the filing or docketing of a written order, or the posting of a bond.

(v) "Utility" means a person providing any service regulated by the Public Utilities Commission.

Sec. 2. [576.22] APPLICABILITY OF CHAPTER AND OF COMMON LAW.

(a) This chapter applies to receiverships provided for in section 576.25, subdivisions 2 to 6, and to receiverships:

(1) pursuant to section 193.147, in connection with a mortgage on an armory;

(2) pursuant to section 223.17, subdivision 8, paragraph (b), in connection with a defaulting grain buyer;

(3) pursuant to section 232.22, subdivision 7, paragraph (c), in connection with a defaulting public grain warehouse;

(4) pursuant to section 296A.22, in connection with nonpayment of tax;

(5) pursuant to section 302A.753, 308A.945, 308B.935, 317A.753, or 322B.836, in an action relating to the dissolution of an entity and relating to, in like cases, property within the state of foreign entities;

(6) pursuant to section 321.0703, in connection with the rights of a creditor of a partner or transferee;

(7) pursuant to section 322.22, in connection with the rights of creditors of limited partners;

(8) pursuant to section 323A.0504, in connection with a partner's transferable interest;

(9) pursuant to section 453.55, in connection with bonds and notes;

(10) pursuant to section 453A.05, in connection with bonds and notes;

(11) pursuant to section 513.47, in connection with a proceeding for relief with respect to a transfer fraudulent as to a creditor or creditors;

(12) pursuant to section 514.06, in connection with the severance of a building and resale;

(13) pursuant to section 515.23, in connection with an action by a unit owners' association to foreclose a lien for nonpayment of delinquent assessments against condominium units;

(14) pursuant to section 518A.71, in connection with the failure to pay, or to provide security for, maintenance or support payments;

(15) pursuant to section 559.17, in connection with assignments of rents; however, any receiver appointed under section 559.17 shall be a limited receiver, and the court shall apply the provisions of this chapter to the extent not inconsistent with section 559.17;

(16) pursuant to section 571.84, in connection with a garnishee in possession of property subject to a garnishment proceeding;

(17) pursuant to section 575.05, in connection with property applied to judgment;

(18) pursuant to section 575.06, in connection with adverse claimants;

(19) pursuant to sections 582.05 to 582.10, in connection with mortgage foreclosures; however, any receiver appointed under sections 582.05 to 582.10 shall be a limited receiver, and the court shall apply the provisions of this chapter to the extent not inconsistent with sections 582.05 to 582.10;

(20) pursuant to section 609.904, in connection with criminal penalties; or

(21) pursuant to section 609.907, in connection with preservation of property subject to forfeiture.

(b) This chapter does not apply to any receivership in which the receiver is a state agency or in which the receiver is appointed, controlled, or regulated by a state agency unless otherwise provided by law.

(c) In receiverships not specifically referenced in paragraph (a) or (b), the court, in its discretion, may apply provisions of this chapter to the extent not inconsistent with the statutes establishing the receiverships.

(d) Unless explicitly displaced by this chapter, the provisions of other statutory law and the principles of common law remain in full force and effect and supplement the provisions of this chapter.

Sec. 3. [576.23] POWERS OF THE COURT.

The court has the exclusive authority to direct the receiver and the authority over all receivership property wherever located including, without limitation, authority to determine all controversies relating to the collection, preservation, improvement, disposition, and distribution of receivership property, and all matters otherwise arising in or relating to the receivership, the receivership property, the exercise of the receiver's powers, or the performance of the receiver's duties.

Sec. 4. [576.24] TYPES OF RECEIVERSHIPS.

A receivership may be either a limited receivership or a general receivership. Any receivership which is based upon the enforcement of an assignment of rents or leases, or the foreclosure of a mortgage lien, judgment lien, mechanic's lien, or other lien pursuant to which the respondent or any holder of a lien would have a statutory right of redemption, shall be a limited receivership. If the order appointing the receiver does not specify whether the receivership is a limited receivership or a general receivership, the receivership shall be a limited receivership unless and until the court by later order designates the receivership as a general receivership, notwithstanding that pursuant to section 576.25, subdivision 8, a receiver may have control over all the property of the respondent. At any time, the court may order a general receivership to be converted to a limited receivership and a limited receivership to be converted to a general receivership.

Sec. 5. [576.25] APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVERS; RECEIVERSHIP NOT A TRUST.

Subdivision 1. **No necessity of separate action.** A receiver may be appointed under this chapter whether or not the motion for appointment of a receiver is combined with, or is ancillary to, an action seeking a money judgment.

Subd. 2. **Before judgment.** Except where judgment for failure to answer may be had without application to the court, a limited receiver may be appointed before judgment to protect any party

to an action who demonstrates an apparent right to property that is the subject of the action and is in the possession of an adverse party, and that the property or its rents and profits are in danger of loss or material impairment.

Subd. 3. **In a judgment or after judgment.** A limited or general receiver may be appointed in a judgment or after judgment to carry the judgment into effect, to preserve property pending an appeal, or when an execution has been returned unsatisfied and the judgment debtor refuses to apply the property in satisfaction of the judgment.

Subd. 4. **Entities.** In addition to those situations specifically provided for in statute, a limited or general receiver may be appointed when a corporation or other entity is dissolved, insolvent, in imminent danger of insolvency, or has forfeited its corporate rights and in like cases of the property within the state of foreign corporations and other entities.

Subd. 5. **Appointment of receiver of mortgaged property.** (a) A limited receiver shall be appointed at any time after the commencement of mortgage foreclosure proceedings under chapter 580 or 581 and before the end of the period for redemption, if the mortgage being foreclosed:

(1) secures an original principal amount of \$100,000 or more or is a lien upon residential real estate containing more than four dwelling units; and

(2) is not a lien upon property that was entirely homesteaded, residential real estate containing four or fewer dwelling units where at least one unit is homesteaded; or agricultural property.

The foreclosing mortgagee or the purchaser at foreclosure sale may at any time bring an action in the district court of the county in which the mortgaged property or any part thereof is located for the appointment of a receiver; provided, however, if the foreclosure is by action under chapter 581, a separate action need not be filed.

(b) The court shall appoint a receiver upon a showing that the mortgagor has breached a covenant contained in the mortgage relating to any of the following:

(1) application of tenant security deposits as required by section 504B.178;

(2) payment when due of prior or current real estate taxes or special assessments with respect to the mortgaged property or the periodic escrow for the payment of the taxes or special assessments;

(3) payment when due of premiums for insurance of the type required by the mortgage or the periodic escrow for the payment of the premiums; or

(4) keeping of the covenants required of a landlord or licensor pursuant to section 504B.161, subdivision 1.

(c) The receiver shall be or shall retain an experienced property manager.

(d) The receiver shall collect the rents, profits, and all other income of any kind. The receiver, after providing for payment of its reasonable fees and expenses, shall, to the extent possible and in the order determined by the receiver to preserve the value of the mortgaged property:

(1) manage the mortgaged property so as to prevent waste;

(2) execute contracts and leases within the period of the receivership, or beyond the period of

the receivership if approved by the court;

(3) pay the expenses listed in paragraph (b), clauses (1) to (3);

(4) pay all expenses for normal maintenance of the mortgaged property; and

(5) perform the terms of any assignment of rents that complies with section 559.17, subdivision 2.

(e) The purchaser at a foreclosure sale shall have the right, at any time and without limitation as provided in section 582.03, to advance money to the receiver to pay any or all of the expenses that the receiver should otherwise pay if cash were available from the mortgaged property. Sums so advanced, with interest, shall be a part of the sum required to be paid to redeem from the sale. The sums shall be proved by the affidavit of the purchaser, an agent, or attorney, stating the expenses and describing the mortgaged property. The affidavit shall be furnished to the sheriff in the manner of expenses claimed under section 582.03.

(f) Any sums collected that remain in the possession of the receiver at the termination of the receivership shall, in the event the termination of the receivership is due to the reinstatement of the mortgage debt or redemption of the mortgaged property by the mortgagor, be paid to the mortgagor; and in the event termination of the receivership occurs at the end of the period of redemption without redemption by the mortgagor or any other party entitled to redeem, interest accrued upon the sale price pursuant to section 580.23 or 581.10 shall be paid to the purchaser at the foreclosure sale. Any net sum remaining shall be paid to the mortgagor, except if the receiver was enforcing an assignment of rents that complies with section 559.17, subdivision 2, in which case any net sum remaining shall be paid pursuant to the terms of the assignment.

(g) This subdivision applies to all mortgages executed on or after August 1, 1977, and to amendments or modifications thereto, and to amendments or modifications made on or after August 1, 1977, to mortgages executed before August 1, 1977, if the amendment or modification is duly recorded and is for the principle purpose of curing a default.

Subd. 6. **Other cases.** A receiver may be appointed in other cases as are provided by law, or in accord with existing practice, except as otherwise prescribed.

Subd. 7. **Motion for appointment of receiver.** The court may appoint a receiver upon a motion with notice to the respondent, to all other parties in the action, and to parties in interest and other persons as the court may require. Notice shall also be given to any judgment creditor who is seeking the appointment of a receiver in any other action. A motion to appoint a general receiver shall be treated as a dispositive motion. The court may appoint a receiver ex parte or on shortened notice on a temporary basis if it is clearly shown that an emergency exists requiring the immediate appointment of a receiver. In that event, the court shall set a hearing as soon as practicable and at the subsequent hearing, the burdens of proof shall be as would be applicable to a motion made on notice that is not expedited.

Subd. 8. **Description of receivership property.** The order appointing the receiver or subsequent order shall describe the receivership property with particularity appropriate to the circumstances. If the order does not so describe the receivership property, until further order of the court, the receiver shall have control over all of the respondent's nonexempt property.

Subd. 9. **Receivership not a trust.** The order appointing the receiver does not create a trust.

Sec. 6. **[576.26] ELIGIBILITY OF RECEIVER.**

Subdivision 1. **Who may serve as receiver.** Unless otherwise prohibited by law or prior order, any person, whether or not a resident of this state, may serve as a receiver, provided that the court, in its order appointing the receiver, makes written conclusions based in the record that the person proposed as receiver:

- (1) is qualified to serve as receiver and as an officer of the court; and
- (2) is independent as to the parties and the underlying dispute.

Subd. 2. **Considerations regarding qualifications.** (a) In determining whether a proposed receiver is qualified to serve as receiver and as an officer of the court, the court shall consider any relevant information, including, but not limited to, whether:

- (1) the proposed receiver has knowledge and experience sufficient to perform the duties of receiver;
- (2) the proposed receiver has the financial ability to post the bond required by section 576.07;
- (3) the proposed receiver or any insider of the proposed receiver has been previously disqualified from serving as receiver and the reasons for disqualification;
- (4) the proposed receiver or any insider of the proposed receiver has been convicted of a felony or other crime involving moral turpitude; and
- (5) the proposed receiver or any insider of the proposed receiver has been found liable in a civil court for fraud, breach of fiduciary duty, civil theft, or similar misconduct.

(b) For the purposes of this subdivision, "insider" includes:

- (1) if the proposed receiver is a corporation, an officer or director of the corporation, or a person in control of the proposed receiver; and
- (2) if the proposed receiver is a partnership, a general or limited partner of the partnership, or a person in control of the proposed receiver.

Subd. 3. **Considerations regarding independence.** (a) In determining whether a proposed receiver is independent as to the parties and the underlying dispute, the court shall consider any relevant information, including, but not limited to:

- (1) the nature and extent of any relationship that the proposed receiver has to the parties and the property proposed as receivership property including, without limitation, whether the proposed receiver is a party to the action, a family member of a party to the action, or an officer, director, member, employee, or owner of or controls a party to the action;
- (2) whether the proposed receiver has any interest materially adverse to the interests of any of the parties to the action;
- (3) whether the proposed receiver has any material financial or pecuniary interest, other than receiver compensation allowed by court order, in the outcome of the underlying dispute, including any proposed contingent or success fee compensation arrangement; and

(4) whether the proposed receiver is a debtor, secured or unsecured creditor, lienor of, or holder of any equity interest in, any of the parties to the action of the receivership property.

(b) In evaluating all information, the court may exercise its discretion and need not consider any single item of information to be determinative of independence. Without limiting the generality of the preceding sentence, the proposed receiver shall not be disqualified solely because the proposed receiver was appointed receiver in other unrelated matters involving any of the parties to the matter in which the appointment is sought, or the proposed receiver has been engaged by any of the parties to the action in matters unrelated to the underlying action.

Subd. 4. **Information provided to court.** The proposed receiver, the parties, and prospective parties in interest may provide any information relevant to the qualifications, independence, and the selection of the receiver.

Sec. 7. **[576.27] BOND.**

After appointment, a receiver shall give a bond in the sum, nature, and with the conditions that the court shall order in its discretion consistent with section 574.11. Unless otherwise ordered by the court, the receiver's bond shall be conditioned on the receiver's faithful discharge of its duties in accordance with the orders of the court and the laws of this state. The receiver shall execute a bond with a surety authorized to write bonds in the state.

Sec. 8. **[576.28] IMMUNITY; DISCOVERY FROM RECEIVER.**

(a) The receiver shall be entitled to all defenses and immunities provided at common law for acts or omissions within the scope of the receiver's appointment.

(b) No person other than a successor receiver duly appointed by the court shall have a right of action against a receiver to recover receivership property or the value thereof.

(c) A party or party in interest may conduct discovery of the receiver concerning any matter relating to the receiver's administration of the receivership property after obtaining an order authorizing the discovery.

Sec. 9. **[576.29] POWERS AND DUTIES OF RECEIVERS; GENERALLY.**

Subdivision 1. **Powers.** (a) A receiver, whether general or limited, shall have the following powers in addition to those specifically conferred by this chapter or otherwise by statute, rule, or order of the court:

(1) the power to collect, control, manage, conserve, and protect receivership property;

(2) the power to incur and pay expenses incidental to the receiver's exercise of the powers or otherwise in the performance of the receiver's duties;

(3) the power to assert rights, claims, causes of action, or defenses that relate to receivership property; and

(4) the power to seek and obtain instruction from the court with respect to any matter relating to the receivership property, the exercise of the receiver's powers, or the performance of the receiver's duties.

(b) In addition to the powers provided in paragraph (a), a general receiver shall have the power:

(1) to (i) assert any rights, claims, causes of action, or defenses of the respondent to the extent any rights, claims, causes of action, or defenses are receivership property; (ii) maintain in the receiver's name or in the name of the respondent any action to enforce any right, claim, cause of action, or defense; and (iii) intervene in actions in which the respondent is a party for the purpose of exercising the powers under this clause or requesting transfer of venue of the action to the court;

(2) to pursue any claim or remedy that may be asserted by a creditor of the respondent under sections 513.41 to 513.51;

(3) to compel any person, including the respondent, and any party, by subpoena pursuant to Rule 45 of the Minnesota Rules of Civil Procedure, to give testimony or to produce and permit inspection and copying of designated books, documents, electronically stored information, or tangible things with respect to receivership property or any other matter that may affect the administration of the receivership;

(4) to operate any business constituting receivership property in the ordinary course of the business, including the use, sale, or lease of property of the business or otherwise constituting receivership property, and the incurring and payment of expenses of the business or other receivership property;

(5) if authorized by an order of the court following notice and a hearing, to use, improve, sell, or lease receivership property other than in the ordinary course of business; and

(6) if appointed pursuant to section 302A.753, 308A.945, 308B.935, 317A.753, or 322B.836, to exercise all of the powers and authority provided by the section or order of the court.

Subd. 2. **Duties.** A receiver, whether general or limited, shall have the duties specifically conferred by this chapter or otherwise by statute, rule, or order of the court.

Subd. 3. **Modification of powers and duties.** Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, the court may modify the powers and duties of a receiver provided by this section.

Sec. 10. [576.30] RECEIVER AS LIEN CREDITOR; REAL ESTATE RECORDING; SUBSEQUENT SALES OF REAL ESTATE.

Subdivision 1. **Receiver as lien creditor.** As of the time of appointment, the receiver shall have the powers and priority as if it were a creditor that obtained a judicial lien at the time of appointment pursuant to sections 548.09 and 550.10 on all of the receivership property, subject to satisfying the recording requirements as to real property described in subdivision 2.

Subd. 2. **Real estate recording.** If any interest in real estate is included in the receivership property, a notice of lis pendens shall be recorded as soon as practicable with the county recorder or registrar of titles, as appropriate, of the county in which the real property is located. The priority of the receiver as lien creditor against real property shall be from the time of recording of the notice of lis pendens, except as to persons with actual or implied knowledge of the appointment under section 507.34.

Subd. 3. **Subsequent sales of real estate.** The notice of lis pendens, a court order authorizing the receiver to sell real property certified by the court administrator, and a deed executed by the

receiver recorded with the county recorder or registrar of titles, as appropriate, of the county in which the real property is located, and upon execution of the deed by the receiver shall be prima facie evidence of the authority of the receiver to sell and convey the real property described in the deed. The court may also require a motion for an order for sale of the real property or a motion for an order confirming sale of the real property.

Sec. 11. [576.31] DUTIES OF RESPONDENT.

The respondent shall:

(1) assist and cooperate fully with the receiver in the administration of the receivership and the receivership property and the discharge of the receiver's duties, and comply with all orders of the court;

(2) immediately upon the receiver's appointment, deliver to the receiver all of the receivership property in the respondent's possession, custody, or control, including, but not limited to, all books and records, electronic data, passwords, access codes, statements of accounts, deeds, titles or other evidence of ownership, financial statements, and all other papers and documents related to the receivership property;

(3) supply to the receiver information as requested relating to the administration of the receivership and the receivership property, including information necessary to complete any reports or other documents that the receiver may be required to file; and

(4) remain responsible for the filing of all tax returns, including those returns applicable to periods which include those in which the receivership is in effect.

Sec. 12. [576.32] EMPLOYMENT AND COMPENSATION OF PROFESSIONALS.

Subdivision 1. **Employment.** (a) To represent or assist the receiver in carrying out the receiver's duties, the receiver may employ attorneys, accountants, appraisers, auctioneers, and other professionals that do not hold or represent an interest adverse to the receivership.

(b) This section does not require prior court approval for the retention of professionals. However, any professional to be retained shall provide the receiver with a disclosure of any potential conflicts of interest, and the professional or the receiver shall file with the court a notice of the retention and of the proposed compensation. Any party in interest may bring a motion for disapproval of any retention within 21 days after the filing of the notice of retention.

(c) A person is not disqualified for employment under this section solely because of the person's employment by, representation of, or other relationship with the receiver, respondent, a creditor, or other party in interest if the court determines that the employment is appropriate.

Subd. 2. **Compensation.** (a) The receiver and any professional retained by the receiver shall be paid by the receiver from the receivership property in the same manner as other expenses of administration and without separate orders, but subject to the procedures, safeguards, and reporting that the court may order.

(b) Except to the extent fees and expenses have been approved by the court, or as to parties in interest who are deemed to have waived the right to object, any interim payments of fees and expenses to the receiver are subject to approval in connection with the receiver's final report pursuant

to section 576.38.

Sec. 13. **[576.33] SCHEDULES OF PROPERTY AND CLAIMS.**

(a) The court may order the respondent or a general receiver to file under oath to the best of its actual knowledge:

(1) a schedule of all receivership property and exempt property of the respondent, describing, as of the time of appointment: (i) the location of the property and, if real property, a legal description thereof; (ii) a description of all liens to which the property is subject; and (iii) an estimated value of the property; and

(2) a schedule of all creditors and taxing authorities and regulatory authorities which supervise the respondent, their mailing addresses, the amount and nature of their claims, whether the claims are secured by liens of any kind, and whether the claims are disputed.

(b) The court may order inventories and appraisals if appropriate to the receivership.

Sec. 14. **[576.34] NOTICE.**

In a general receivership, unless the court orders otherwise, the receiver shall give notice of the receivership to all creditors and other parties in interest actually known to the receiver by mail or other means of transmission within 21 days after the time of appointment. The notice of the receivership shall include the time of appointment and the names and addresses of the respondent, the receiver, and the receiver's attorney, if any.

Sec. 15. **[576.35] NOTICES, MOTIONS, AND ORDERS.**

Subdivision 1. **Notice of appearance.** Any party in interest may make an appearance in a receivership by filing a written notice of appearance, including the name, mailing address, fax number, e-mail address, if any, and telephone number of the party in interest and its attorney, if any, and by serving a copy on the receiver and the receiver's attorney, if any. It is not necessary for a party in interest to be joined as a party to be heard in the receivership. A proof of claim does not constitute a written notice of appearance.

Subd. 2. **Master service list.** From time to time the receiver shall file an updated master service list consisting of the names, mailing addresses, and, where available, fax numbers and e-mail addresses of the respondent, the receiver, all persons joined as parties in the receivership, all persons known by the receiver to have asserted any ownership or lien in receivership property, all persons who have filed a notice of appearance in accordance with this section, and their attorneys, if any.

Subd. 3. **Motions.** Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, an order shall be sought by a motion brought in compliance with the Minnesota Rules of Civil Procedure and the General Rules of Practice for the District Courts.

Subd. 4. **Persons served.** Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, a motion shall be served as provided in the Minnesota Rules of Civil Procedure, unless the court orders otherwise, on all persons on the master service list, all persons who have asserted an ownership interest or lien in receivership property that is the subject of the motion, all persons who are identified in the motion as directly affected by the relief requested, and other persons as the court may direct.

Subd. 5. **Service on state agency.** Any request for relief against a state agency shall be served as provided in the Minnesota Rules of Civil Procedure, unless the court orders otherwise, on the specific state agency and on the Office of the Attorney General.

Subd. 6. **Order without hearing.** Where a provision in this chapter, an order issued in the receivership, or a court rule requires an objection or other response to a motion or application within a specific time, and no objection or other response is interposed, the court may grant the relief requested without a hearing.

Subd. 7. **Order upon application.** Where a provision of this chapter permits, as to administrative matters, or where it otherwise appears that no party in interest would be materially prejudiced, the court may issue an order ex parte or based on an application without a motion, notice, or hearing.

Subd. 8. **Persons bound by orders of the court.** Except as to persons entitled to be served pursuant to subdivision 4 and who were not served, an order of the court binds parties in interest and all persons who file notices of appearance, submit proofs of claim, receive written notice of the receivership, receive notice of any motion in the receivership, or who have actual knowledge of the receivership whether they are joined as parties or received notice of the specific motion or order.

Sec. 16. **[576.36] RECORDS; INTERIM REPORTS.**

Subdivision 1. **Preparation and retention of records.** The receiver shall prepare and retain appropriate business records, including records of all cash receipts and disbursements and of all receipts and distributions or other dispositions of receivership property. After due consideration of issues of confidentiality, the records may be provided by the receiver to parties in interest or shall be provided as ordered by the court.

Subd. 2. **Interim reports.** (a) The court may order the receiver to prepare and file interim reports addressing:

(1) the activities of the receiver since the last report;

(2) cash receipts and disbursements, including payments made to professionals retained by the receiver;

(3) receipts and dispositions of receivership property; and

(4) other matters.

(b) The order may provide for the delivery of the receiver's interim reports to persons on the master service list and to other persons and may provide a procedure for objection to the interim reports, and may also provide that the failure to object constitutes a waiver of objection to matters addressed in the interim reports.

Sec. 17. **[576.37] REMOVAL OF RECEIVERS.**

Subdivision 1. **Removal of receiver.** The court may remove the receiver if: (1) the receiver fails to execute and file the bond required by section 576.27; (2) the receiver resigns, refuses, or fails to serve for any reason; or (3) for other good cause.

Subd. 2. **Successor receiver.** Upon removal of the receiver, if the court determines that further administration of the receivership is required, the court shall appoint a successor receiver. Upon

executing and filing a bond under section 576.27, the successor receiver shall immediately succeed the receiver so removed and shall assume the duties of receiver.

Subd. 3. **Report and discharge of removed receiver.** Within 14 days after removal, the receiver so removed shall file with the court and serve a report pursuant to section 576.38, subdivision 3, for matters up to the date of the removal. Upon approval of the report, the court may enter an order pursuant to section 576.38 discharging the removed receiver.

Sec. 18. [576.38] TERMINATION OF RECEIVERSHIPS; FINAL REPORT.

Subdivision 1. **Termination of receivership.** The court may discharge a receiver and terminate the receivership. If the court determines that the appointment of the receiver was procured in bad faith, the court may assess against the person who procured the receiver's appointment:

- (1) all of the receiver's fees and expenses and other costs of the receivership; and
- (2) any other sanctions the court deems appropriate.

Subd. 2. **Request for discharge.** Upon distribution or disposition of all receivership property, or the completion of the receiver's duties, the receiver shall file a final report and shall request that the court approve the final report and discharge the receiver.

Subd. 3. **Contents of final report.** The final report, which may incorporate by reference interim reports, shall include, in addition to any matters required by the court in the case:

- (1) a description of the activities of the receiver in the conduct of the receivership;
- (2) a schedule of all receivership property at the commencement of the receivership and any receivership property added thereafter;
- (3) a list of expenditures, including all payments to professionals retained by the receiver;
- (4) a list of any unpaid expenses incurred during the receivership;
- (5) a list of all dispositions of receivership property;
- (6) a list of all distributions made or proposed to be made; and
- (7) if not done separately, a motion or application for approval of the payment of fees and expenses of the receiver.

Subd. 4. **Notice of final report.** The receiver shall give notice of the filing of the final report and request for discharge to all persons who have filed notices of appearance. If there is no objection within 21 days, the court may enter an order approving the final report and discharging the receiver without the necessity of a hearing.

Subd. 5. **Effect of discharge.** A discharge removes all authority of the receiver, excuses the receiver from further performance of any duties, and discharges any lis pendens recorded by the receiver.

Sec. 19. [576.39] ACTIONS BY OR AGAINST RECEIVER OR RELATING TO RECEIVERSHIP PROPERTY.

Subdivision 1. **Actions by or against receiver.** The receiver may sue in the receiver's capacity

and, subject to other sections of this chapter and all immunities provided at common law, may be sued in that capacity.

Subd. 2. **Venue.** Unless applicable law requires otherwise or the court orders otherwise, an action by or against the receiver or relating to the receivership or receivership property shall be commenced in the court and assigned to the judge before whom the receivership is pending.

Subd. 3. **Joinder.** Subject to section 576.42, a limited or general receiver may be joined or substituted as a party in any action or other proceeding that relates to receivership property that was pending at the time of appointment. Subject to other sections of this chapter, a general receiver may be joined or substituted as a party in any action or other proceeding that was pending at the time of appointment in which the respondent is a party. Pending actions may be transferred to the court upon the receiver's motion for change of venue made in the court in which the action is pending.

Subd. 4. **Effect of judgments.** A judgment entered subsequent to the time of appointment against a receiver or the respondent shall not constitute a lien on receivership property, nor shall any execution issue thereon. Upon submission of a certified copy of the judgment in accordance with section 576.49, the amount of the judgment shall be treated as an allowed claim in a general receivership. A judgment against a limited receiver shall have the same effect as a judgment against the respondent, except that the judgment shall be enforceable against receivership property only to the extent ordered by the court.

Sec. 20. [576.40] **TURNOVER OF PROPERTY.**

Subdivision 1. **Demand by receiver.** Except as expressly provided in this section, and unless otherwise ordered by the court, upon demand by a receiver, any person shall turn over any receivership property that is within the possession or control of that person. Unless ordered by the court, a person in possession of receivership property pursuant to a valid lien perfected prior to the time of appointment is not required to turn over receivership property.

Subd. 2. **Motion by receiver.** A receiver may seek to compel turnover of receivership property by motion in the receivership. If there exists a bona fide dispute with respect to the existence or nature of the receiver's or the respondent's interest in the property, turnover shall be sought by means of an action under section 576.39. In the absence of a bona fide dispute with respect to the receiver's or the respondent's right to possession of receivership property, the failure to relinquish possession and control to the receiver may be punishable as contempt of the court.

Sec. 21. [576.41] **ANCILLARY RECEIVERSHIPS.**

Subdivision 1. **Ancillary receiverships in foreign jurisdictions.** A receiver appointed by a court of this state may, without first seeking approval of the court, apply in any foreign jurisdiction for appointment as receiver with respect to any receivership property which is located within the foreign jurisdiction.

Subd. 2. **Ancillary receiverships in the courts of this state.** (a) A foreign receiver may obtain appointment by a court of this state as a receiver in an ancillary receivership with respect to any property located in or subject to the jurisdiction of the court if (1) the foreign receiver would be eligible to serve as receiver under section 576.26, and (2) the appointment is in furtherance of the foreign receiver's possession, control, or disposition of property subject to the foreign receivership and in accordance with orders of the foreign jurisdiction.

(b) The courts of this state may enter any order necessary to effectuate orders entered by the foreign jurisdiction's receivership proceeding. Unless the court orders otherwise, a receiver appointed in an ancillary receivership in this state shall have the powers and duties of a limited receiver as set forth in this chapter and shall otherwise comply with the provisions of this chapter applicable to limited receivers.

Sec. 22. **[576.42] STAYS.**

Subdivision 1. **Control of property.** All receivership property is under the control and supervision of the court appointing the receiver.

Subd. 2. **Stay by court order.** In addition to any stay provided in this section, the court may order a stay or stays to protect receivership property and to facilitate the administration of the receivership.

Subd. 3. **Stay in all receiverships.** Except as otherwise ordered by the court, the entry of an order appointing a receiver shall operate as a stay, applicable to all persons, of:

(1) any act to obtain possession of receivership property, or to interfere with or exercise control over receivership property, other than the commencement or continuation of a judicial, administrative, or other action or proceeding, including the issuance or use of process, to enforce any lien having priority over the rights of the receiver in receivership property; and

(2) any act to create or perfect any lien against receivership property, except by exercise of a right of setoff, to the extent that the lien secures a claim that arose before the time of appointment.

Subd. 4. **Limited additional stay in general receiverships.** (a) Except as otherwise ordered by the court, in addition to the stay provided in subdivision 3, the entry of an order appointing a general receiver shall operate as a stay, applicable to all persons, of:

(1) the commencement or continuation of a judicial, administrative, or other action or proceeding, including the issuance or use of process, against the respondent or the receiver that was or could have been commenced before the time of appointment, or to recover a claim against the respondent that arose before the time of appointment;

(2) the commencement or continuation of a judicial, administrative, or other action or proceeding, including the issuance or use of process, to enforce any lien having priority over the rights of the receiver in receivership property.

(b) As to the acts specified in this subdivision, the stay shall expire 30 days after the time of appointment unless, before the expiration of the 30-day period, the receiver or other party in interest files a motion seeking an order of the court extending the stay and before the expiration of an additional 30 days following the 30-day period, the court orders the stay extended.

Subd. 5. **Modification of stay.** The court may modify any stay provided in this section upon the motion of any party in interest affected by the stay.

Subd. 6. **Inapplicability of stay.** The entry of an order appointing a receiver does not operate as a stay of:

(1) the commencement or continuation of a criminal proceeding against the respondent;

(2) the commencement or continuation of an action or proceeding by a governmental unit to

enforce its police or regulatory power;

(3) the enforcement of a judgment, other than a money judgment, obtained in an action or proceeding by a governmental unit to enforce its police or regulatory power, or with respect to any licensure of the respondent;

(4) the establishment by a governmental unit of any tax liability and any appeal thereof;

(5) the commencement or continuation of an action or proceeding to establish paternity; to establish or modify an order for alimony, maintenance, or support; or to collect alimony, maintenance, or support under any order of a court;

(6) the exercise of a right of setoff;

(7) any act to maintain or continue the perfection of a lien on, or otherwise preserve or protect rights in, receivership property, but only to the extent that the act was necessary to preserve or protect the lien or other rights as they existed as of the time of the appointment. If the act would require seizure of receivership property or commencement of an action prohibited by a stay, the continued perfection shall instead be accomplished by filing a notice in the court before which the receivership is pending and by serving the notice upon the receiver and receiver's attorney, if any, within the time fixed by law for seizure or commencement of the action;

(8) the commencement of a bankruptcy case under federal bankruptcy laws; or

(9) any other exception as provided in United States Code, title 11, section 326(b), as to the automatic stay in federal bankruptcy cases to the extent not inconsistent with any provision in this section.

Sec. 23. [576.43] UTILITY SERVICE.

A utility providing service to receivership property that has received written notice from the receiver of the appointment of the receiver may not alter, refuse, or discontinue service to the receivership property without first giving the receiver written notice of any receivership default in compliance with the utility's approved tariffs. After written notice to the utility and a hearing satisfactory to the court, the court may prohibit the alteration, refusal, or discontinuance of utility service if the receiver furnishes adequate assurance of payment for service to be provided after the time of appointment.

Sec. 24. [576.44] RECEIVERSHIP FINANCING.

(a) Without necessity of a court order, the receiver may obtain unsecured credit and incur unsecured debt on behalf of the receivership, and the amounts shall be allowable as expenses of the receivership under section 576.51, subdivision 1, clause (2).

(b) Without necessity of a court order, the receiver may obtain secured financing on behalf of the receivership from any secured party under a financing facility existing at the time of the appointment.

(c) The court may authorize the receiver to obtain credit or incur indebtedness, and the court may authorize the receiver to mortgage, pledge, hypothecate, or otherwise encumber receivership property as security for repayment of any indebtedness.

Sec. 25. [576.45] EXECUTORY CONTRACTS.

Subdivision 1. **Performance by receiver.** Unless a court orders otherwise, a receiver succeeds to all of the rights and duties of the respondent under any executory contract. The court may condition the continued performance by the receiver on terms that are appropriate under the circumstances. Performance of an executory contract shall create a claim against the receivership to the extent of the value of the performance received by the receivership after the time of appointment. The claim shall not constitute a personal obligation of the receiver.

Subd. 2. **Assignment and delegation by receiver.** For good cause, the court may authorize a receiver to assign and delegate an executory contract to a third party under the same circumstances and under the same conditions as the respondent was permitted to do so pursuant to the terms of the executory contract and applicable law immediately before the time of appointment.

Subd. 3. **Termination by receiver.** For good cause, the court may authorize the receiver to terminate an executory contract. The receiver's right to possess or use property pursuant to the executory contract shall terminate at the termination of the executory contract. Except as to the claim against the receivership under subdivision 1, the termination shall create a claim equal to the damages, if any, for a breach of contract as if the breach of contract had occurred immediately before the time of appointment. Any claim arising under this section for termination of an executory contract shall be presented or filed in the same manner as other claims in the receivership no later than the later of: (1) the time set for filing of claims in the receivership; or (2) 28 days after the notice by the receiver of the termination of the executory contract.

Sec. 26. **[576.46] SALES FREE AND CLEAR OF LIEN IN GENERAL RECEIVERSHIPS.**

Subdivision 1. **Sales free and clear of liens.** (a) The court may order that a general receiver's sale of receivership property is free and clear of all liens, except any lien for unpaid real estate taxes or assessments and liens arising under federal law, and may be free of the rights of redemption of the respondent if the rights of redemption are receivership property and the rights of redemption of the holders of any liens, regardless of whether the sale will generate proceeds sufficient to fully satisfy all liens on the property, unless either:

(1) the property is (i) real property classified as agricultural land under section 273.13, subdivision 23, or the property is a homestead under section 510.01; and (ii) each of the owners of the property has not consented to the sale following the time of appointment; or

(2) any owner of the property or holder of a lien on the property serves and files a timely objection, and the court determines that the amount likely to be realized from the sale by the objecting person is less than the objecting person would realize within a reasonable time in the absence of this sale.

(b) The receiver shall have the burden of proof to establish that the amount likely to be realized by the objecting person from the sale is equal to or more than the objecting person would realize within a reasonable time in the absence of the sale.

(c) Upon any sale free and clear of liens authorized by this section, all liens encumbering the property conveyed shall transfer and attach to the proceeds of the sale, net of reasonable expenses approved by the court incurred in the disposition of the property, in the same order, priority, and validity as the liens had with respect to the property immediately before the sale. The court may authorize the receiver to satisfy, in whole or in part, any ownership interest or lien out of the proceeds

of the sale if the ownership interest or lien of any party in interest would not thereby be impaired.

Subd. 2. **Co-owned property.** If any receivership property includes an interest as a co-owner of property, the receiver shall have the rights and powers afforded by applicable state or federal law of the respondent, including but not limited to any rights of partition, but may not sell the property free and clear of the co-owner's interest in the property.

Subd. 3. **Right to credit bid.** A creditor with a claim secured by a valid and perfected lien against the property to be sold may bid on the property at a sale and may offset against the purchase price part or all of the amount secured by its lien, provided that the creditor tenders cash sufficient to satisfy in full the reasonable expenses, approved by the court, incurred in the disposition of the property and all liens payable out of the proceeds of sale having priority over the lien of that creditor.

Subd. 4. **Effect of appeal.** The reversal or modification on appeal of an authorization to sell property under this section does not affect the validity of a sale to a person that purchased the property in good faith, whether or not the person knew of the pendency of the appeal, unless the authorization and sale is stayed pending the appeal.

Sec. 27. **[576.47] ABANDONMENT OF PROPERTY.**

The court may authorize the receiver to abandon any receivership property that is burdensome or is not of material value to the receivership. Property that is abandoned is no longer receivership property.

Sec. 28. **[576.48] LIENS AGAINST AFTER-ACQUIRED PROPERTY.**

Except as otherwise provided for by statute, property that becomes receivership property after the time of appointment is subject to a lien to the same extent as it would have been in the absence of the receivership.

Sec. 29. **[576.49] CLAIMS PROCESS.**

Subdivision 1. **Recommendation of receiver.** In a general receivership, and in a limited receivership if the circumstances require, the receiver shall submit to the court a recommendation concerning a claims process appropriate to the particular receivership.

Subd. 2. **Order establishing process.** In a general receivership and, if the court orders, in a limited receivership, the court shall establish the claims process to be followed in the receivership addressing whether proofs of claim must be submitted, the form of any proofs of claim, the place where the proofs of claim must be submitted, the deadline or deadlines for submitting the proofs of claim, and other matters bearing on the claims process.

Subd. 3. **Alternative procedures.** The court may authorize proofs of claim to be filed with the receiver rather than the court. The court may authorize the receiver to treat claims as allowed claims based on the amounts established in the books and records of the respondent or the schedule of claims filed pursuant to section 576.33, without necessity of formal proofs of claim.

Sec. 30. **[576.50] OBJECTION TO AND ALLOWANCE OF CLAIMS.**

Subdivision 1. **Objections and allowance.** The receiver or any party in interest may file a motion objecting to a claim and stating the grounds for the objection. The court may order that a copy of the objection be served on the persons on the master service list at least 30 days prior to the

hearing. Claims allowed by court order, and claims properly submitted and not disallowed by the court shall be allowed claims and shall be entitled to share in distributions of receivership property in accordance with the priorities provided by this chapter or otherwise by law.

Subd. 2. **Examination of claims.** If the claims process does not require proofs of claim to be filed with the court, at any time after expiration of the claim-filing period and upon 14 days' written notice to the receiver, any party in interest shall have the right to examine:

(1) all claims filed with the receiver; and

(2) all books and records in the receiver's possession that provided the receiver the basis for concluding that creditors identified therein are entitled to participate in any distributions of receivership property without having to file claims.

Subd. 3. **Estimation of claims.** For the purpose of allowance of claims, the court may estimate:

(1) any contingent or unliquidated claim, the fixing or liquidation of which would unduly delay the administration of the receivership; or

(2) any right to payment arising from a right to an equitable remedy.

Sec. 31. [576.51] PRIORITY OF CLAIMS.

Subdivision 1. **Priorities.** Allowed claims shall receive distribution under this chapter in the following order of priority and, except as set forth in clause (1), on a pro rata basis:

(1) claims secured by liens on receivership property, which liens are valid and perfected before the time of appointment, to the extent of the proceeds from the disposition of the collateral in accordance with their respective priorities under otherwise applicable law, subject first to reimbursing the receiver for the reasonable and necessary expenses of preserving, protecting, or disposing of the collateral, including allowed fees and reimbursement of reasonable expenses of the receiver and professionals;

(2) actual, necessary costs and expenses incurred during the receivership, other than those expenses allowable under clause (1), including allowed fees and reimbursement of reasonable expenses of the receiver and professionals employed by the receiver under section 576.32;

(3) claims for wages, salaries, or commissions, including vacation, severance, and sick leave pay, or contributions to an employee benefit plan, earned by the claimant within the 90 days before the time of appointment or the cessation of the respondent's business, whichever occurs first, but only to the extent of the dollar amount in effect in United States Code, title 11, section 507(4);

(4) allowed unsecured claims, to the extent of the dollar amount in effect in United States Code, title 11, section 507(7) for each individual, arising from the deposit with the respondent, before the time of appointment of the receiver, of money in connection with the purchase, lease, or rental of property or the purchase of services for personal, family, or household use by individuals that were not delivered or provided;

(5) claims for arrears in amounts owing pursuant to a support order as defined in section 518A.26, subdivision 3;

(6) unsecured claims of governmental units for taxes that accrued before the time of appointment

of the receiver;

(7) all other unsecured claims due as of the time of appointment, including the balance due the holders of secured claims to the extent not satisfied under clause (1); and

(8) interest pursuant to section 576.52.

Subd. 2. **Payments to respondent.** If all of the amounts payable under subdivision 1 have been paid in full, any remaining receivership property shall be returned to the respondent.

Sec. 32. [576.52] INTEREST ON UNSECURED CLAIMS.

To the extent that funds are available to pay holders of allowed unsecured claims in full or the amounts due as of the time of appointment, each holder shall also be entitled to receive interest, calculated from the time of appointment, at the rate set forth in the agreement evidencing the claim, or if no rate is provided, at the judgment rate that would be payable as of the time of appointment; provided however, that no holder shall be entitled to interest on that portion, if any, of its unsecured claim that is itself interest calculated from the time of appointment. If there are not sufficient funds in the receivership to pay in full the interest owed to all the holders, then the interest shall be paid pro rata.

Sec. 33. [576.53] DISTRIBUTIONS.

Subdivision 1. **Proposed distributions.** Before any interim or final distribution is made, the receiver shall file a distribution schedule listing the proposed distributions. The distribution schedule may be filed at any time during the case or may be included in the final report.

Subd. 2. **Notice.** The receiver shall give notice of the filing of the distribution schedule to all persons on the master mailing list or that have filed proofs of claim. If there is no objection within 21 days after the notice, the court may enter an order authorizing the receiver to make the distributions described in the distribution schedule without the necessity of a hearing.

Subd. 3. **Other distributions.** In the order appointing the receiver or in subsequent orders, the court may authorize distribution of receivership property to persons with ownership interests or liens.

ARTICLE 2

ASSIGNMENTS FOR THE BENEFITS OF CREDITORS

Section 1. [577.11] DEFINITIONS.

(a) The definitions in this section and in section 576.21 apply throughout this chapter unless the context requires otherwise.

(b) "Assignee" means the person to whom the assignment property is assigned.

(c) "Assignment property" means the property assigned pursuant to the provisions of this chapter.

(d) "Assignor" means the person who assigns the assignment property.

(e) "Time of assignment" means the date and time endorsed by the court administrator pursuant to section 577.14.

Sec. 2. [577.12] REQUISITES.

A person may execute a written assignment of property to one or more assignees for the benefit of creditors in conformity with the provisions of this chapter. Every assignment for the benefit of creditors subject to this chapter made by an assignor of the whole or any part of the assignor's property, real or personal, for the benefit of creditors, shall be: (1) to a resident of the state eligible to be a receiver under section 576.26, in writing, subscribed and acknowledged by the assignor, and (2) filed by the assignor or the assignee with the court administrator of the district court of the county in which the assignor, or one of the assignors if there is more than one, resides, or in which the principal place of business of an assignor engaged in business is located. The district court shall have supervision over the assignment property and of all proceedings under this chapter.

Sec. 3. [577.13] FORM OF ASSIGNMENT.

An assignment for the benefit of creditors under this chapter shall be signed by the assignor and duly acknowledged in the same manner as conveyances of real property before a notary public of the state, shall include an acceptance of the assignment by the assignee, and shall be in substantially the following form:

ASSIGNMENT

THIS ASSIGNMENT is made this day of,, by and between, with a principal place of business at (hereinafter "assignor"), and, whose address is (hereinafter "assignee").

WHEREAS, the assignor has been engaged in the business of

WHEREAS, the assignor is indebted to creditors and is unable to pay debts as they become due, and is desirous of providing for the payment of debts, so far as it is possible by an assignment of property for that purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, the assignor, in consideration of the assignee's acceptance of this assignment, and for other good and valuable consideration, hereby assigns to the assignee, and the assignee's successors and assigns, the assignor's property, except the property as is exempt by law from levy and sale under an execution (and then only to the extent of the exemption), including but not limited to all real property, fixtures, goods, stock, inventory, equipment, furniture, furnishings, accounts receivable, general intangibles, bank deposits, cash, promissory notes, cash value and proceeds of insurance policies, claims, and demands belonging to the assignor, wherever the property may be located (hereinafter collectively the "assignment property"), which property is set forth on Schedule A attached hereto.

A list of the creditors of the assignor is set forth in Schedule B annexed hereto.

By making this assignment, the assignor consents to the appointment of the assignee as a general receiver with respect to the assignment property in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, chapters 576 and 577.

The assignee shall take possession of and administer the assignment property and shall liquidate the assignment property with reasonable dispatch, collect all claims and demands hereby assigned as and to the extent they may be collectible, and pay and discharge all reasonable expenses, costs, and disbursements in connection with the execution and administration of this assignment from the

proceeds of the liquidations and collections in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, chapters 576 and 577.

The assignee shall then pay and discharge in full, to the extent that funds are available from the assignment property after payment of expenses, costs, and disbursements, all of the debts and liabilities now due from the assignor, including interest on the debts and liabilities in full, in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, chapters 576 and 577.

In the event that all debts and liabilities are paid in full, the remainder of the assignment property shall be returned to the assignor.

To accomplish the purposes of this assignment, the assignor hereby irrevocably appoints the assignee as the assignor's true and lawful attorney-in-fact, with full power and authority to do all acts and things which may be necessary to execute and fulfill the assignment hereby created, to the same extent as the acts and things might be done by the assignor in the absence of this assignment, including, but not limited to, the power to demand and recover from all persons all assignment property; to sue for the recovery of assignment property; to execute, acknowledge, and deliver all necessary deeds, instruments, and conveyances, and to grant and convey any or all of the real or personal property of the assignment property pursuant thereto; and to appoint one or more attorneys to assist the assignee in carrying out the assignee's duties hereunder.

The assignor hereby authorizes the assignee to sign the name of the assignor to any check, draft, promissory note, or other instrument in writing which is payable to the order of the assignor, or to sign the name of the assignor to any instrument in writing, whenever it shall be necessary to do so, to carry out the purposes of this assignment.

The assignor declares, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Minnesota, that the attached schedules of the property of the assignor and creditors are true and complete to the best of the assignor's knowledge.

The assignee hereby accepts the assignment property and agrees faithfully and without delay to carry out the assignee's duties under the foregoing assignment.

.....

Assignor

Dated:

.....

Assignee

Dated:

Sec. 4. [577.14] DUTY OF COURT ADMINISTRATOR.

The court administrator shall endorse the day, hour, and minute of the filing of the assignment. The assignment shall be entered in the court administrator's register, and all papers filed and orders made in the matter of the assignment shall be noted therein as in the case of a civil action.

Sec. 5. [577.15] ASSIGNEE AS LIEN CREDITOR; REAL ESTATE RECORDING.

Subdivision 1. **Assignee as lien creditor.** As of the filing of the assignment, the assignee shall have the powers and priority of a creditor that obtained a judicial lien at the time of assignment pursuant to sections 548.09 and 550.10 on all of the assignment property subject to satisfying the recording requirements as to real property described in subdivision 2.

Subd. 2. **Real estate recording.** If any interest in real estate is included in the assignment property, the assignment shall be effective as a deed, and a notice of a lis pendens shall be recorded as soon as practicable with the county recorder or registrar of titles, as appropriate, of the county in which the real property is located. The priority of the assignee as lien creditor against real property shall be from the time of recording of the notice of lis pendens, except as to persons with actual or implied knowledge of the assignment under section 507.34. The assignment executed by the assignor and certified by the court administrator and a deed executed by the assignee shall be recorded with the county recorder or registrar of titles, as appropriate, of the county in which the real property is located, and upon execution of the deed by the assignee shall be prima facie evidence of the authority of the assignee to convey the real property described in the assignment.

Sec. 6. **[577.16] NOTICE.**

The assignee shall give notice of the assignment to all creditors and other parties in interest actually known to the assignee by mail or other means of transmission within 21 days after the time of assignment. The notice of the assignment shall include the time of assignment and the names and addresses of the assignor, the assignee, and the assignee's attorney, if any.

Sec. 7. **[577.17] REMOVAL OF ASSIGNEE.**

The court may remove the assignee and appoint another assignee by application of the standards and procedures under section 576.37. The order of removal and appointment shall transfer all of the assignment property to the new assignee, and with respect to real property may be recorded in the same manner as the initial assignment.

Sec. 8. **[577.18] APPLICATION OF CHAPTER GOVERNING RECEIVERSHIPS.**

Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, an assignee shall be treated as a general receiver, the assignment property shall be treated as receivership property, and all proceedings following the filing of the assignment shall be governed by sections 576.21 to 576.53.

Sec. 9. **REPEALER.**

Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 577.01; 577.02; 577.03; 577.04; 577.05; 577.06; 577.08; 577.09; and 577.10, are repealed.

ARTICLE 3

CONFORMING AMENDMENTS

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 302A.753, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **Action after hearing.** After a full hearing has been held, upon whatever notice the court directs to be given to all parties to the proceedings and to any other parties in interest designated by the court, the court may appoint a receiver to collect the corporate assets, including all amounts owing to the corporation by subscribers on account of any unpaid portion of the consideration for the issuance of shares. In addition to the powers set forth in chapter 576, a receiver has authority, subject to the order of the court, to continue the business of the corporation and to sell, lease, transfer, or otherwise dispose of all or any of the property and assets of the corporation either at public or private sale.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 302A.753, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **Discharge of obligations.** The assets of the corporation or the proceeds resulting from a sale, lease, transfer, or other disposition shall be applied in the following order of priority to the payment and discharge of:

(a) the costs and expenses of the proceedings, including attorneys' fees and disbursements;

(b) debts, taxes and assessments due the United States, the state of Minnesota and their subdivisions, and other states and their subdivisions, in that order;

(c) claims duly proved and allowed to employees under the provisions of the Workers' Compensation Act; provided, that claims under this clause shall not be allowed if the corporation carried workers' compensation insurance, as provided by law, at the time the injury was sustained;

(d) claims, including the value of all compensation paid in any medium other than money, duly proved and allowed to employees for services performed within three months preceding the appointment of the receiver, if any; and

(e) other claims duly proved and allowed set forth in section 576.51.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 302A.755, is amended to read:

302A.755 QUALIFICATIONS OF RECEIVERS; POWERS.

Subdivision 1. **Qualifications.** A receiver shall be a natural person or a domestic corporation or a foreign corporation authorized to transact business in this state. Any person qualified under section 576.26 may be appointed as receiver. A receiver shall give bond as directed by the court with the sureties required by the court required by section 576.27.

Subd. 2. **Powers.** A receiver may sue and defend in all courts actions as receiver of the corporation. The court appointing the receiver has exclusive jurisdiction of over the corporation and its property, the receiver, and all receivership property pursuant to section 576.23.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 302A.759, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Manner and form.** In proceedings referred to in section 302A.751 to dissolve a corporation, the court may require all creditors and claimants of the corporation to file their claims under oath with the court administrator or with the receiver in a form prescribed by the court pursuant to section 576.49. The receiver or any party in interest may object to any claim pursuant to section 576.50.

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 302A.761, is amended to read:

302A.761 DISCONTINUANCE OF DISSOLUTION PROCEEDINGS.

The involuntary or supervised voluntary dissolution of a corporation shall be discontinued at any time during the dissolution proceedings when it is established that cause for dissolution no longer exists. When this is established, the court shall dismiss the proceedings and direct the receiver, if any, to redeliver to the corporation all its remaining property and assets and to file a final report pursuant to section 576.38, subdivision 3.

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 308A.945, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **Action after hearing.** After a hearing is completed, on notice the court directs to be

given to parties to the proceedings and to other parties in interest designated by the court, the court may appoint a receiver to collect the cooperative's assets, including amounts owing to the cooperative by subscribers on account of an unpaid portion of the consideration for the issuance of shares. In addition to the powers set forth in chapter 576, a receiver has authority, subject to the order of the court, to continue the business of the cooperative and to sell, lease, transfer, or otherwise dispose of the property and assets of the cooperative either at public or private sale.

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 308A.945, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **Discharge of obligations.** The assets of the cooperative or the proceeds resulting from a sale, lease, transfer, or other disposition shall be applied in the ~~following~~ order of priority ~~or:~~

- ~~(1) the costs and expenses of the proceedings, including attorneys' fees and disbursements;~~
- ~~(2) debts, taxes and assessments due the United States, the state of Minnesota and their subdivisions, and other states and their subdivisions, in that order;~~
- ~~(3) claims duly proved and allowed to employees under the provisions of the Workers' Compensation Act except that claims under this clause may not be allowed if the cooperative has carried workers' compensation insurance, as provided by law, at the time the injury was sustained;~~
- ~~(4) claims, including the value of all compensation paid in a medium other than money, proved and allowed to employees for services performed within three months preceding the appointment of the receiver, if any; and~~
- ~~(5) other claims proved and allowed set forth in section 576.51.~~

Sec. 8. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 308A.951, is amended to read:

308A.951 RECEIVER QUALIFICATIONS AND POWERS.

Subdivision 1. **Qualifications.** ~~A receiver must be a natural person or a domestic corporation or a foreign corporation authorized to transact business in this state. Any person qualified under section 576.26 may be appointed as a receiver. A receiver must give a bond as directed by the court with the sureties required by the court~~ required by section 576.27.

Subd. 2. **Powers.** A receiver may sue and defend ~~in all courts actions~~ as receiver of the cooperative. The court appointing the receiver has exclusive jurisdiction ~~of~~ over the cooperative and its property, the receiver, and all receivership property pursuant to section 576.23.

Sec. 9. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 308A.961, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Filing under oath.** In proceedings to dissolve a cooperative, the court may require all creditors and claimants of the cooperative to file their claims ~~under oath with the court administrator or with the receiver in a form prescribed by the court~~ pursuant to section 576.49. The receiver or any party in interest may object to any claims pursuant to section 576.50.

Sec. 10. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 308A.965, is amended to read:

308A.965 DISCONTINUANCE OF COURT-SUPERVISED DISSOLUTION PROCEEDINGS.

The involuntary or supervised voluntary dissolution of a cooperative may be discontinued at any

time during the dissolution proceedings if it is established that cause for dissolution does not exist. The court shall dismiss the proceedings and direct the receiver, if any, to redeliver to the cooperative its remaining property and assets and to file a final report pursuant to section 576.38, subdivision 3.

Sec. 11. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 308B.935, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **Action after hearing.** After a hearing is completed, upon notice to parties to the proceedings and to other parties in interest designated by the court, the court may appoint a receiver to collect the cooperative's assets, including amounts owing to the cooperative by subscribers on account of an unpaid portion of the consideration for the issuance of shares. In addition to the powers set forth in chapter 576, a receiver has authority, subject to the order of the court, to continue the business of the cooperative and to sell, lease, transfer, or otherwise dispose of the property and assets of the cooperative either at public or private sale.

Sec. 12. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 308B.935, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **Discharge of obligations.** The assets of the cooperative or the proceeds resulting from a sale, lease, transfer, or other disposition shall be applied in the ~~following~~ order of priority:

- ~~(1) the costs and expense of the proceedings, including attorney fees and disbursements;~~
- ~~(2) debts, taxes, and assessments due the United States, this state, and other states in that order;~~
- ~~(3) claims duly proved and allowed to employees under the provisions of the Workers' Compensation Act except that claims under this clause may not be allowed if the cooperative carried workers' compensation insurance, as provided by law, at the time the injury was sustained;~~
- ~~(4) claims, including the value of all compensation paid in a medium other than money, proved and allowed to employees for services performed within three months preceding the appointment of the receiver, if any; and~~
- ~~(5) other claims proved and allowed set forth in section 576.51.~~

Sec. 13. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 308B.941, is amended to read:

308B.941 RECEIVER QUALIFICATIONS AND POWERS.

Subdivision 1. **Qualifications.** ~~A receiver shall be a natural person or a domestic business entity or a foreign business entity authorized to transact business in this state. Any person qualified under section 576.26 may be appointed as a receiver. A receiver shall give a bond as directed by the court with the sureties required by the court required by section 576.27.~~

Subd. 2. **Powers.** A receiver may sue and defend ~~in all courts actions~~ as receiver of the cooperative. The court appointing the receiver has exclusive jurisdiction ~~of~~ over the cooperative ~~and its property, the receiver, and all receivership property pursuant to section 576.23.~~

Sec. 14. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 308B.951, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Filing under oath.** In proceedings to dissolve a cooperative, the court may require all creditors and claimants of the cooperative to file their claims ~~under oath with the court administrator or with the receiver in a form prescribed by the court pursuant to section 576.49. The receiver or any party in interest may object to any claim pursuant to section 576.50.~~

Sec. 15. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 308B.955, is amended to read:

308B.955 DISCONTINUANCE OF COURT-SUPERVISED DISSOLUTION PROCEEDINGS.

The involuntary or supervised voluntary dissolution of a cooperative may be discontinued at any time during the dissolution proceedings if it is established that cause for dissolution does not exist. The court shall dismiss the proceedings and direct the receiver, if any, to redeliver to the cooperative its remaining property and assets and to file a final report pursuant to section 576.38, subdivision 3.

Sec. 16. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 316.11, is amended to read:

316.11 RECEIVER, APPOINTMENT, DUTIES.

In any action or proceeding to dissolve a corporation, the court, at any time before judgment, or within three years after judgment, of dissolution, may appoint a receiver to take charge of its estate and effects and to collect the debts and property due and belonging to it, with, in addition to the powers set forth in chapter 576, power to prosecute and defend actions in its name or otherwise, to appoint agents, and do all other acts necessary to the final settlement of the unfinished business of the corporation which it might do if in being. The power of such receiver shall continue so long as the court deems necessary for such purposes. The receiver shall pay all debts due from the corporation, if the funds in hand are sufficient therefor; and, if not, shall distribute the same ratably among the creditors who prove their debts, in the manner directed by the court; and, if there be any balance after the payment of the debts, the receiver shall distribute and pay the same to and among those who are justly entitled thereto, as having been stockholders or members. Every receiver appointed under the provisions of this section shall give bond in such amount as the court shall require, with sureties approved by it the assets of the corporation or the proceeds resulting from a sale, lease, transfer, or other disposition shall be applied in the order of priority set forth in section 576.51. After payment of the expenses of the receivership and claims of creditors duly proved, the remaining assets, if any, shall be distributed to the shareholders in accordance with section 302A.551, subdivision 4. Every receiver appointed under the provisions of this section shall give bond as required by section 576.27 in such amount as the court shall require, with sureties approved by it.

Sec. 17. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 317A.753, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **Action after hearing.** After a full hearing has been held, upon whatever notice the court directs to be given to the parties to the proceedings and to other parties in interest designated by the court, the court may appoint a receiver to collect the corporate assets. In addition to the powers set forth in chapter 576, a receiver has authority, subject to the order of the court, to continue the business of the corporation and to sell, lease, transfer, or otherwise dispose of all or any of the assets of the corporation at a public or private sale.

Sec. 18. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 317A.753, subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. **Discharge of obligations.** The assets of the corporation or the proceeds resulting from a sale, lease, transfer, or other disposition must be applied in the ~~following~~ order of priority ~~to the payment and discharge of:~~

~~(1) the costs and expenses of the dissolution proceedings, including attorneys fees and disbursements;~~

~~(2) debts, taxes, and assessments due the United States, the state of Minnesota and their subdivisions, and other states and their subdivisions, in that order;~~

~~(3) claims duly proved and allowed to employees under the Workers' Compensation Act, provided that claims under this clause are not allowed if the corporation carried workers' compensation insurance, as provided by law, at the time the injury was sustained;~~

~~(4) claims, including the value of compensation paid in a medium other than money, duly proved and allowed to employees for services performed within three months preceding the appointment of the receiver, if any; and~~

~~(5) other claims duly proved and allowed set forth in section 576.51.~~

Sec. 19. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 317A.755, is amended to read:

317A.755 QUALIFICATIONS OF RECEIVERS; POWERS.

Subdivision 1. **Qualifications.** ~~A receiver must be a natural person or a domestic corporation or a foreign corporation authorized to transact business in this state. Any person qualified under section 576.26 may be appointed as a receiver. A receiver shall give bond as directed by the court with the sureties required by the court~~ required by section 576.27.

Subd. 2. **Powers.** ~~A receiver may sue and defend in courts all actions as receiver of the corporation. The court appointing the receiver has exclusive jurisdiction of over the corporation and its property,~~ the receiver, and all receivership property pursuant to section 576.23.

Sec. 20. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 317A.759, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Filing may be required.** ~~In a proceeding under section 317A.751 to dissolve a corporation, the court may require creditors and claimants of the corporation to file their claims under oath with the court administrator or with the receiver in a form prescribed by the court pursuant to section 576.49. The receiver or any party in interest may object to any claim pursuant to section 576.50.~~

Sec. 21. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 322B.836, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **Action after hearing.** ~~After a full hearing has been held, upon whatever notice the court directs to be given to all parties to the proceedings and to any other parties in interest designated by the court, the court may appoint a receiver to collect the limited liability company assets, including all amounts owing to the limited liability company by persons who have made contribution agreements and by persons who have made contributions by means of enforceable promises of future performance. In addition to the powers set forth in chapter 576, a receiver has authority, subject to the order of the court, to continue the business of the limited liability company and to sell, lease, transfer, or otherwise dispose of all or any of the property and assets of the limited liability company either at public or private sale.~~

Sec. 22. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 322B.836, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **Discharge of obligations upon liquidation.** ~~If the court determines that the limited liability company is to be dissolved with winding up to be accomplished by liquidation, then the assets of the limited liability company or the proceeds resulting from a sale, lease, transfer, or other disposition must be applied in the following order of priority to the payment and discharge or:~~

- ~~(1) the costs and expenses of the proceedings, including attorneys' fees and disbursements;~~
- ~~(2) debts, taxes, and assessments due the United States, the state of Minnesota and their subdivisions, and other states and their subdivisions, in that order;~~
- ~~(3) claims duly proved and allowed to employees under the provisions of chapter 176; provided, that claims under this clause shall not be allowed if the limited liability company carried workers' compensation insurance, as provided by law, at the time the injury was sustained;~~
- ~~(4) claims, including the value of all compensation paid in any medium other than money, duly proved and allowed to employees for services performed within three months preceding the appointment of the receiver, if any; and~~
- ~~(5) other claims duly proved and allowed set forth in section 576.51.~~

Sec. 23. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 322B.84, is amended to read:

322B.84 QUALIFICATIONS OF RECEIVERS AND POWERS.

Subdivision 1. **Qualifications.** ~~A receiver shall be a natural person or a domestic or foreign organization authorized to transact business in this state.~~ Any person qualified under section 576.26 may be appointed as a receiver. A receiver shall give bond as directed by the court with the sureties required by the court required by section 576.27.

Subd. 2. **Powers.** ~~A receiver may sue and defend in all courts actions as receiver of the limited liability company. The court appointing the receiver has exclusive jurisdiction of over the limited liability company and its property, the receiver, and all receivership property pursuant to section 576.23.~~

Sec. 24. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 462A.05, subdivision 32, is amended to read:

Subd. 32. **Appointment of receivers.** ~~The agency may obtain the appointment of receivers or assignments of rents and profits under sections 559.17 and 576.01 576.25, subdivision 5, except that the limitation relating to the minimum amounts of the original principal balances of mortgages contained in sections 576.01, subdivision 2 576.25, subdivision 5, paragraph (a), clause (i), and 559.17, subdivision 2, clause (2), shall be inapplicable to it.~~

Sec. 25. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 469.012, subdivision 2i, is amended to read:

Subd. 2i. **Receivers, assignment of rent as security.** ~~An authority may secure a mortgage or loan for a rental housing project by obtaining the appointment of receivers or assignments of rents and profits under sections 559.17 and 576.01 576.25, subdivision 5, except that the limitation relating to the minimum amounts of the original principal balances of mortgages specified in sections 559.17, subdivision 2, clause (2); and 576.01, subdivision 2 576.25, subdivision 5, paragraph (a), clause (1), does not apply.~~

Sec. 26. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 540.14, is amended to read:

540.14 ACTIONS AGAINST RECEIVERS; TRIAL; JUDGMENT, HOW SATISFIED.

Except as limited in chapters 576 and 577, any receiver, assignee, or other person appointed by a court to hold or manage property under its direction, may be sued on account of any acts or

transactions in carrying on the business connected with such property without prior leave of court.

Such action may be brought in any county in which it could have been brought against the person or corporation represented by such receiver or other person, shall be tried in the same manner and subject to the same rules of procedure, and any judgment recovered therein against such receiver or other person shall be paid by the receiver or other person as a part of the expenses of managing such property.

Sec. 27. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 559.17, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **Assignment; conditions.** A mortgagor may assign, as additional security for the debt secured by the mortgage, the rents and profits from the mortgaged real property, if the mortgage:

(1) was executed, modified or amended subsequent to August 1, 1977;

(2) secured an original principal amount of \$100,000 or more or is a lien upon residential real estate containing more than four dwelling units; and

(3) is not a lien upon property which was:

(i) entirely homesteaded as agricultural property; or

(ii) residential real estate containing four or fewer dwelling units where at least one of the units is homesteaded. The assignment may be enforced, but only against the nonhomestead portion of the mortgaged property, as follows:

(a) if, by the terms of an assignment, a receiver is to be appointed upon the occurrence of some specified event, and a showing is made that the event has occurred, the court shall, without regard to waste, adequacy of the security, or solvency of the mortgagor, appoint a receiver who shall, with respect to the excess cash remaining after application as provided in section ~~576.01, subdivision 2~~ 576.25, subdivision 5, apply it as prescribed by the assignment. If the assignment so provides, the receiver shall apply the excess cash in the manner set out herein from the date of appointment through the entire redemption period from any foreclosure sale. Subject to the terms of the assignment, the receiver shall have the powers and duties as set forth in section ~~576.01, subdivision 2~~ 576.25, subdivision 5; or

(b) if no provision is made for the appointment of a receiver in the assignment or if by the terms of the assignment a receiver may be appointed, the assignment shall be binding upon the assignor unless or until a receiver is appointed without regard to waste, adequacy of the security or solvency of the mortgagor, but only in the event of default in the terms and conditions of the mortgage, and only in the event the assignment requires the holder thereof to first apply the rents and profits received as provided in section ~~576.01, subdivision 2~~ 576.25, subdivision 5, in which case the same shall operate against and be binding upon the occupiers of the premises from the date of recording by the holder of the assignment in the office of the county recorder or the office of the registrar of titles for the county in which the property is located of a notice of default in the terms and conditions of the mortgage and service of a copy of the notice upon the occupiers of the premises. The holder of the assignment shall apply the rents and profits received in accordance with the terms of the assignment, and, if the assignment so provides, for the entire redemption period from any foreclosure sale. A holder of an assignment who enforces it in accordance with this clause shall not be deemed to be a mortgagee in possession with attendant liability.

Nothing contained herein shall prohibit the right to reinstate the mortgage debt granted pursuant to section 580.30, nor the right to redeem granted pursuant to sections 580.23 and 581.10, and any excess cash, as that term is used herein, collected by the receiver under clause (a), or any rents and profits taken by the holder of the assignment under clause (b), shall be credited to the amount required to be paid to effect a reinstatement or redemption.

Sec. 28. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 576.04, is amended to read:

576.04 ABSENTEES; POSSESSION, MANAGEMENT, AND DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY.

If a person entitled to or having an interest in property within or without the jurisdiction of the state has disappeared or absconded from the place within or without the state where last known to be, and has no agent in the state, and it is not known where the person is, or if such person, having a spouse or minor child or children dependent to any extent upon the person for support, has thus disappeared, or absconded without making sufficient provision for such support, and it is not known where the person is, or, if it is known that the person is without the state, any one who would under the law of the state be entitled to administer upon the estate of such absentee if deceased, or if no one is known to be so entitled, some person deemed suitable by the court, or such spouse, or some one in such spouse's or minors' behalf, may file a petition, under oath, in the court for the county where any such property is situated or found, stating the name, age, occupation, and last known residence or address of such absentee, the date and circumstances of the disappearance or absconding, and the names and residences of other persons, whether members of such absentee's family or otherwise, of whom inquiry may be made, whether or not such absentee is a citizen of the United States, and if not, of what country the absentee is a citizen or native, and containing a schedule of the property, real and personal, so far as known, and its location within or without the state, and a schedule of contractual or property rights contingent upon the absentee's death, and praying that real and personal property may be taken possession of and a receiver thereof appointed under this chapter 576. No proceedings shall be commenced under the provisions of ~~sections 576.04 to 576.16~~ this chapter, except upon good cause shown until at least three months after the date on which it is alleged in such petition that such person so disappeared or absconded.

Sec. 29. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 576.06, is amended to read:

576.06 NOTICE OF SEIZURE; APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER; DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY.

Upon the return of such warrant, the court may issue a notice reciting the substance of the petition, warrant, and officer's return, which shall be addressed to such absentee and to all persons who claim an interest in such property, and to all whom it may concern, citing them to appear at a time and place named and show cause why a receiver of the property named in the officer's schedule should not be appointed and the property held and disposed of under ~~sections 576.04 to 576.16~~ this chapter.

Sec. 30. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 576.08, is amended to read:

576.08 HEARING BY COURT; DISMISSAL OF PROCEEDING; APPOINTMENT AND BOND OF RECEIVER.

The absentee, or any person who claims an interest in any of the property, may appear and show

cause why the prayer of the petition should not be granted. The court may, after hearing, dismiss the petition and order the property in possession of the officer to be returned to the person entitled thereto, or it may appoint a receiver of the property which is in the possession of the officer and named in the schedule. If a receiver is appointed, the court shall find and record the date of the disappearance or absconding of the absentee; and the receiver shall give a bond ~~to the state in the sum and with the conditions the court orders, to be approved by the court pursuant to section 576.27.~~ In the appointment of the receiver the court shall give preference to the spouse of the absentee, if the spouse is ~~competent and suitable~~ eligible to serve as receiver under section 576.26.

Sec. 31. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 576.09, is amended to read:

576.09 POSSESSION TRANSFER OF PROPERTY BY TO RECEIVER.

After the ~~approval of the~~ receiver gives its bond the court may order the sheriff or a deputy to transfer and deliver to such receiver the possession of the property under the warrant, and the receiver shall file in the office of the court administrator a schedule of the property received.

Sec. 32. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 576.11, is amended to read:

576.11 WHERE NO CORPOREAL PROPERTY; RECEIVER; BOND.

If the absentee has left no corporeal property within or without the state, but there are debts and obligations due or owing to the absentee from persons within or without the state, a petition may be filed, as provided in section ~~576.04~~ 578.02, stating the nature and amount of such debts and obligations, so far as known, and praying that a receiver thereof may be appointed. The court may thereupon issue a notice, as above provided, without issuing a warrant, and may, upon the return of the notice and after a hearing, dismiss the petition or appoint a receiver and authorize and direct the receiver to demand and collect the debts and obligations specified in the petition. The receiver shall give bond, as provided in section ~~576.08~~ 576.27, and hold the proceeds of such debts and obligations and all property received, and distribute the same as provided in ~~sections 576.12 to 576.16~~ chapter 576. The receiver may be further authorized and directed as provided in section ~~576.10~~ 578.08.

Sec. 33. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 576.121, is amended to read:

576.121 ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE PAYMENTS TO ABSENTEE'S BENEFICIARY.

If the beneficiary under an insurance policy on the life of an absentee is the absentee's spouse, child, or other person dependent upon the absentee for support and advance payments under the policy are necessary to support and maintain the beneficiary, the beneficiary shall be entitled to advance payments as the court determines under section ~~576.122~~ 578.12. "Beneficiary" under this section includes an heir at law of the person whose life is insured if the policy is payable to the insured's estate.

Sec. 34. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 576.123, is amended to read:

576.123 REAPPEARANCE OF ABSENTEE.

Subdivision 1. **Insurance payments; reduction.** If an absentee is declared dead after advance insurance payments have been made pursuant to section ~~576.122~~ 578.12, the amount payable under the policy shall be reduced by the total amount of payments made under section ~~576.122~~ 578.12.

Subd. 2. **Reimbursement of insurer.** If an absentee is found to be living after advance insurance

payments have been made to a beneficiary pursuant to section ~~576.122~~ 578.12, the absentee and beneficiary shall reimburse the insurer the amount of the payments made.

If the insurer is unable to obtain full reimbursement, the amount payable under the policy shall be reduced to the extent necessary to allow full reimbursement. Failure of the absentee and beneficiary to reimburse the insurer upon demand for payment sent by the insurer by certified mail to the last known address of the absentee and beneficiary shall be sufficient to show the insurer's inability to obtain reimbursement.

Sec. 35. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 576.144, is amended to read:

576.144 DISSOLUTION OF MARRIAGE.

If the court finds the absentee dead in accordance with section ~~576.142~~ 578.17, the absentee's marriage is dissolved. The court shall enter the conclusion of law dissolving the marriage on the order which establishes the death of the absentee as a matter of law.

Sec. 36. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 576.15, is amended to read:

576.15 COMPENSATION OF RECEIVER; TITLE OF ABSENTEE LOST AFTER FOUR YEARS.

The receiver shall be allowed ~~such~~ compensation and disbursements as ~~the court orders, to be paid out of the property or proceeds~~ provided in chapter 576. If, within four years after the date of the disappearance or absconding, as found and recorded by the court, the absentee appears, and has not been declared dead under section ~~576.142~~ 578.17, or an administrator, executor, assignee in insolvency, or trustee in bankruptcy of the absentee is appointed, the receiver shall account for, deliver, and pay over to the absentee the remainder of the property. If the absentee does not appear and claim the property within four years, all the absentee's right, title, and interest in the property, real or personal, or the proceeds thereof, shall cease, and no action shall be brought by the absentee on account thereof.

If the absentee is declared dead pursuant to section ~~576.142~~ 578.17 and appears before the expiration of four years, the absentee shall have no right, title and interest in the property, real or personal, or the proceeds thereof.

Sec. 37. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 576.16, is amended to read:

576.16 PROPERTY DISTRIBUTION; TIME LIMITATION.

If the receiver is not appointed within three years after the date found by the court under section ~~576.08~~ 578.06, the time limited for accounting for, or fixed for distributing, the property or its proceeds, or for barring actions relative thereto, shall be one year after the date of the appointment of the receiver instead of the four years provided in sections ~~576.14~~ 578.15 and ~~576.15~~ 578.20.

The provisions of ~~sections 576.04 to 576.16~~ this chapter shall not be construed as exclusive, but as providing additional and cumulative remedies.

Sec. 38. **REVISOR'S INSTRUCTION.**

The Revisor of Statutes shall renumber each section of Minnesota Statutes listed in Column A with the number in Column B. The Revisor shall correct any incorrect cross-references resulting

from this renumbering.

<u>Column A</u>	<u>Column B</u>
<u>576.011</u>	<u>578.01</u>
<u>576.04</u>	<u>578.02</u>
<u>576.05</u>	<u>578.03</u>
<u>576.06</u>	<u>578.04</u>
<u>576.07</u>	<u>578.05</u>
<u>576.08</u>	<u>578.06</u>
<u>576.09</u>	<u>578.07</u>
<u>576.10</u>	<u>578.08</u>
<u>576.11</u>	<u>578.09</u>
<u>576.12</u>	<u>578.10</u>
<u>571.121</u>	<u>578.11</u>
<u>576.122</u>	<u>578.12</u>
<u>576.123</u>	<u>578.13</u>
<u>576.13</u>	<u>578.14</u>
<u>576.14</u>	<u>578.15</u>
<u>576.141</u>	<u>578.16</u>
<u>576.142</u>	<u>578.17</u>
<u>576.143</u>	<u>578.18</u>
<u>576.144</u>	<u>578.19</u>
<u>576.15</u>	<u>578.20</u>
<u>576.16</u>	<u>578.21</u>

Sec. 39. **REPEALER.**

Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 302A.759, subdivision 2; 308A.961, subdivision 2; 308B.951, subdivisions 2 and 3; 317A.759, subdivision 2; and 576.01, are repealed.

ARTICLE 4

UNIFORM DISCLAIMER OF PROPERTY INTERESTS

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 524.2-1103, is amended to read:

524.2-1103 SCOPE.

~~Sections 524.2-1101 to 524.2-1116 apply to disclaimers of any interest in or power over property, whenever created. Except as provided in section 524.2-1116, sections 524.2-1101 to 524.2-1116 are the exclusive means by which a disclaimer may be made under Minnesota law regardless of whether it is qualified under section 2518 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 in effect on January 1, 2010.~~

as defined in section 291.005, subdivision 1, clause 3.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 524.2-1104, is amended to read:

524.2-1104 TAX-QUALIFIED DISCLAIMER.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter, other than section 524.2-1106, if, as a result of a disclaimer or transfer, the disclaimed or transferred interest is treated pursuant to the provisions of section 2518 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as ~~in effect on January 1, 2010~~ defined in section 291.005, subdivision 1, clause 3, as never having been transferred to the disclaimant, then the disclaimer or transfer is effective as a disclaimer under sections 524.2-1101 to 524.2-1116.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 524.2-1106, is amended to read:

524.2-1106 WHEN DISCLAIMER IS BARRED OR LIMITED.

(a) A disclaimer is barred by a written waiver of the right to disclaim.

(b) A disclaimer of an interest in property is barred if any of the following events occur before the disclaimer becomes effective:

(1) the disclaimant accepts the portion of the interest sought to be disclaimed;

(2) the disclaimant voluntarily assigns, conveys, encumbers, pledges, or transfers the portion of the interest sought to be disclaimed or contracts to do so;

(3) the portion of the interest sought to be disclaimed is sold pursuant to a judicial sale; or

(4) the disclaimant is insolvent when the disclaimer becomes irrevocable.

(c) Acceptance of a distribution from a trust shall constitute acceptance of only that portion of the beneficial interest in that trust that has been distributed, and shall not constitute acceptance or bar disclaimer of that portion of the beneficial interest in the trust that has not yet been distributed.

(d) A disclaimer, in whole or in part, of the future exercise of a power held in a fiduciary capacity is not barred by its previous exercise.

~~(d)~~ (e) A disclaimer, in whole or in part, of the future exercise of a power not held in a fiduciary capacity is not barred by its previous exercise unless the power is exercisable in favor of the disclaimant.

~~(e)~~ (f) A disclaimer of an interest in, or a power over, property which is barred by this section is ineffective.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 524.2-1107, is amended to read:

524.2-1107 POWER TO DISCLAIM; GENERAL REQUIREMENTS; WHEN IRREVOCABLE.

(a) A person may disclaim, in whole or in part, any interest in or power over property, including a power of appointment. A person may disclaim the interest or power even if its creator imposed a spendthrift provision or similar restriction on transfer or a restriction or limitation on the right to disclaim.

(b) With court approval, a fiduciary may disclaim, in whole or in part, any interest in or power over property, including a power of appointment when acting in a representative capacity. Without court approval, a fiduciary may disclaim, in whole or in part, any interest in or power over property, including a power of appointment, if and to the extent that the instrument creating the fiduciary relationship explicitly grants the fiduciary the right to disclaim. With court approval, a custodial parent may disclaim on behalf of a minor child for whom no conservator has been appointed, in whole or in part, any interest in or power over property, including a power of appointment, which the minor child is to receive.

(c) To be effective, a disclaimer must be in writing, declare the writing as a disclaimer, describe the interest or power disclaimed, and be signed by the person or fiduciary making the disclaimer and acknowledged in the manner provided for deeds of real estate to be recorded in this state. In addition, for a disclaimer to be effective, an original of the disclaimer must be delivered or filed in the manner provided in section 524.2-1114.

(d) A partial disclaimer may be expressed as a fraction, percentage, monetary amount, specific property, term of years, portion of a beneficial interest in or right to distributions from a trust, limitation of a power, or any other interest or estate in the property.

(e) A disclaimer becomes irrevocable when the disclaimer is delivered or filed pursuant to section 524.2-1114 or it becomes effective as provided in sections 524.2-1108 to 524.2-1113, whichever occurs later.

(f) A disclaimer made under sections 524.2-1101 to 524.2-1116 is not a transfer, assignment, or release.

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 524.2-1114, is amended to read:

524.2-1114 DELIVERY OR FILING.

(a) Subject to paragraphs (b) to (l), delivery of a disclaimer may be effective by personal delivery, first-class mail, or any other method that results in its receipt. A disclaimer sent by first-class mail is deemed to have been delivered on the date it is postmarked. Delivery by any other method is effective upon receipt by the person to whom the disclaimer is to be delivered under this section.

(b) In the case of a disclaimer of an interest created under the law of intestate succession or an interest created by will, other than an interest in a testamentary trust:

(1) the disclaimer must be delivered to the personal representative of the decedent's estate; or

(2) if no personal representative is serving when the disclaimer is sought to be delivered, the disclaimer must be filed with the clerk of the court in any county where venue of administration would be proper.

(c) In the case of a disclaimer of an interest in a testamentary trust:

(1) the disclaimer must be delivered to the trustee serving when the disclaimer is delivered or, if no trustee is then serving, to the personal representative of the decedent's estate; or

(2) if no personal representative is serving when the disclaimer is sought to be delivered, the disclaimer must be filed with the clerk of the court in any county where venue of administration of the decedent's estate would be proper.

(d) In the case of a disclaimer of an interest in an inter vivos trust:

(1) the disclaimer must be delivered to the trustee serving when the disclaimer is delivered;

(2) if no trustee is then serving, it must be filed with the clerk of the court in any county where the filing of a notice of trust would be proper; or

(3) if the disclaimer is made before the time the instrument creating the trust becomes irrevocable, the disclaimer must be delivered to the person with the power to revoke the revocable trust or the transferor of the interest or to such person's legal representative.

(e) In the case of a disclaimer of an interest created by a beneficiary designation made before the time the designation becomes irrevocable, the disclaimer must be delivered to the person making the beneficiary designation or to such person's legal representative.

(f) In the case of a disclaimer of an interest created by a beneficiary designation made after the time the designation becomes irrevocable, the disclaimer must be delivered to the person obligated to distribute the interest.

(g) In the case of a disclaimer by a surviving holder of jointly held property, the disclaimer must be delivered to the person to whom the disclaimed interest passes or, if such person cannot reasonably be located by the disclaimant, the disclaimer must be delivered as provided in paragraph (b).

(h) In the case of a disclaimer by an object, or taker in default of exercise, of a power of appointment at any time after the power was created, the disclaimer must be delivered to:

(1) the holder of the power; or

(2) the fiduciary acting under the instrument that created the power or, if no fiduciary is serving when the disclaimer is sought to be delivered, filed with a court having authority to appoint the fiduciary.

(i) In the case of a disclaimer by an appointee of a nonfiduciary power of appointment, the disclaimer must be delivered to:

(1) the holder of the power or the personal representative of the holder's estate; or

(2) the fiduciary under the instrument that created the power or, if no fiduciary is serving when the disclaimer is sought to be delivered, filed with a court having authority to appoint the fiduciary.

(j) In the case of a disclaimer by a fiduciary of a power over a trust or estate, the disclaimer must be delivered as provided in paragraph (b), (c), or (d) as if the power disclaimed were an interest in property.

(k) In the case of a disclaimer of a power exercisable by an agent, other than a power exercisable by a fiduciary over a trust or estate, the disclaimer must be delivered to the principal or the principal's representative.

(l) Notwithstanding paragraph (a), delivery of a disclaimer of an interest in or relating to real estate shall be presumed upon the recording of the disclaimer in the office of the ~~clerk of the court~~ county recorder or registrar of titles of the county or counties where the real estate is located.

(m) A fiduciary or other person having custody of the disclaimed interest is not liable for any otherwise proper distribution or other disposition made without actual notice of the disclaimer or, if the disclaimer is barred under section 524.2-1106, for any otherwise proper distribution or other disposition made in reliance on the disclaimer, if the distribution or disposition is made without actual knowledge of the facts constituting the bar of the right to disclaim.

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 524.2-1115, is amended to read:

524.2-1115 RECORDING OF DISCLAIMER RELATING TO REAL ESTATE.

(a) A disclaimer of an interest in or relating to real estate does not provide constructive notice to all persons unless the disclaimer contains a legal description of the real estate to which the disclaimer relates and unless the disclaimer is ~~filed for recording~~ recorded in the office of the county recorder or registrar of titles in the county or counties where the real estate is located.

(b) An effective disclaimer meeting the requirements of paragraph (a) constitutes constructive notice to all persons from the time of ~~filing recording~~. Failure to record the disclaimer does not affect its validity as between the disclaimant and persons to whom the property interest or power passes by reason of the disclaimer.

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 524.2-1116, is amended to read:

524.2-1116 APPLICATION TO EXISTING RELATIONSHIPS.

~~Except as otherwise provided in section 524.2-1106, an~~ Sections 524.2-1101 to 524.2-1116 apply to disclaimers of any interest in or power over property existing on January 1, 2010, ~~as to which the time for delivering or filing a disclaimer under laws superseded by sections 524.2-1101 to 524.2-1116 has not expired, may be disclaimed after January 1, 2010~~ whenever created."

Delete the title and insert:

"A bill for an act relating to civil law; amending statutes regarding receiverships, assignments for the benefit of creditors, and nonprofit corporations; changing, updating, and clarifying certain provisions of the Uniform Disclaimer of Property Interests Act; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 302A.753, subdivisions 2, 3; 302A.755; 302A.759, subdivision 1; 302A.761; 308A.945, subdivisions 2, 3; 308A.951; 308A.961, subdivision 1; 308A.965; 308B.935, subdivisions 2, 3; 308B.941; 308B.951, subdivision 1; 308B.955; 316.11; 317A.753, subdivisions 3, 4; 317A.755; 317A.759, subdivision 1; 322B.836, subdivisions 2, 3; 322B.84; 462A.05, subdivision 32; 469.012, subdivision 2i; 524.2-1103; 524.2-1104; 524.2-1106; 524.2-1107; 524.2-1114; 524.2-1115; 524.2-1116; 540.14; 559.17, subdivision 2; 576.04; 576.06; 576.08; 576.09; 576.11; 576.121; 576.123; 576.144; 576.15; 576.16; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapters 576; 577; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 302A.759, subdivision 2; 308A.961, subdivision 2; 308B.951, subdivisions 2, 3; 317A.759, subdivision 2; 576.01; 577.01; 577.02; 577.03; 577.04; 577.05; 577.06; 577.08; 577.09; 577.10."

We request the adoption of this report and repassage of the bill.

House Conferees: Joe Hoppe, Pat Mazorol, Steve Simon

Senate Conferees: Dave A. Thompson, Scott J. Newman, Ron Latz

Senator Thompson moved that the foregoing recommendations and Conference Committee

Report on H.F. No. 382 be now adopted, and that the bill be repassed as amended by the Conference Committee. The motion prevailed. So the recommendations and Conference Committee Report were adopted.

H.F. No. 382 was read the third time, as amended by the Conference Committee, and placed on its repassage.

The question was taken on the repassage of the bill, as amended by the Conference Committee.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 61 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Fischbach	Kelash	Nelson	Sieben
Benson	Gazelka	Koch	Newman	Skoe
Bonoff	Gerlach	Kruse	Nienow	Sparks
Brown	Gimse	Langseth	Olson	Stumpf
Carlson	Goodwin	Latz	Ortman	Thompson
Chamberlain	Hall	Lillie	Pappas	Tomassoni
Cohen	Hann	Limmer	Parry	Torres Ray
Dahms	Harrington	Lourey	Rest	Wiger
Daley	Hayden	Magnus	Robling	Wolf
DeKruif	Higgins	McGuire	Rosen	
Dibble	Hoffman	Metzen	Saxhaug	
Dziedzic	Howe	Michel	Senjem	
Eaton	Jungbauer	Miller	Sheran	

So the bill, as amended by the Conference Committee, was repassed and its title was agreed to.

MESSAGES FROM THE HOUSE - CONTINUED

Madam President:

I have the honor to announce the passage by the House of the following House Files, herewith transmitted: H.F. Nos. 1629, 2676, 657 and 2638.

Albin A. Mathiowetz, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Transmitted March 27, 2012

FIRST READING OF HOUSE BILLS

The following bills were read the first time.

H.F. No. 1629: A bill for an act relating to economic development; modifying Explore Minnesota Tourism Council; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 116U.25.

Referred to the Committee on State Government Innovation and Veterans.

H.F. No. 2676: A bill for an act relating to health; modifying eligibility for grants; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 145.4235, subdivision 2.

Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration for comparison with S.F. No. 2330, now on General Orders.

H.F. No. 657: A bill for an act relating to commerce; regulating certain practices with respect to event tickets; permitting restrictive ticketing systems; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 325E.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety.

H.F. No. 2638: A bill for an act relating to insurance; regulating sale of portable electronics insurance; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 60K.381.

Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration for comparison with S.F. No. 2310, now on General Orders.

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

Senator Senjem moved that the Committee Reports at the Desk be now adopted. The motion prevailed.

Senator Robling from the Committee on Finance, to which was re-referred

S.F. No. 2216: A bill for an act relating to energy; requiring an assessment and grant for the purpose of community energy technical assistance and outreach.

Reports the same back with the recommendation that the bill be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 6, before "The" insert "(a)"

Page 1, after line 9, insert:

"(b) By October 1, 2013, a person or organization receiving a grant under paragraph (a) must submit a report containing a detailed account of the expenditures made for each activity financed by the grant to the chairs and ranking minority members of the senate and house of representatives committees with jurisdiction over energy policy and finance."

Amend the title as follows:

Page 1, line 3, before the period, insert "; requiring a report"

And when so amended the bill do pass. Amendments adopted. Report adopted.

Senator Robling from the Committee on Finance, to which was re-referred

S.F. No. 2181: A bill for an act relating to energy; regulating the renewable development account; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 116C.779, subdivision 2; Minnesota Statutes 2011 Supplement, section 116C.779, subdivision 1; repealing Laws 2003, First Special Session chapter 11, article 2, section 17.

Reports the same back with the recommendation that the bill be amended as follows:

Page 2, line 23, after "electric" insert "projects"

Page 2, line 24, after "projects" insert "if those delivery projects enhance the delivery of

renewable electric energy"

Page 2, line 27, delete "only"

Page 2, line 28, before "after" insert "only"

Page 2, line 30, delete "not" and after "be" insert "not"

Page 3, line 9, after the period, insert "A request for proposal for research and development under paragraph (d), clause (3), may be limited to or include a request to higher education institutions located in Minnesota for multiple projects authorized under clause (3). The request for multiple projects may include a provision that exempts the projects from the third-party expert review and instead provides for project evaluation and selection by a merit peer review grant system."

Page 3, line 17, delete "only" and after "expended" insert "only"

Page 3, line 31, delete the first "and" and insert a comma

And when so amended the bill do pass. Amendments adopted. Report adopted.

Senator Robling from the Committee on Finance, to which was re-referred

S.F. No. 1553: A bill for an act relating to health; providing a temporary permit to practice without compensation to dentists or dental hygienists licensed in another state; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 150A.06, subdivision 2c; Laws 2011, First Special Session chapter 9, article 10, section 8, subdivision 8.

Reports the same back with the recommendation that the bill be amended as follows:

Page 2, line 16, delete "an annual" and insert "a"

Page 2, line 25, delete everything after the period

Page 2, delete line 26

Page 2, line 30, delete "paragraph" and insert "subdivision"

And when so amended the bill do pass. Amendments adopted. Report adopted.

Senator Robling from the Committee on Finance, to which was re-referred

S.F. No. 1791: A bill for an act relating to public safety; vehicle titles; clarifying requirements pertaining to bonds and issuance of title; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 168.27, subdivision 28; 168A.07, subdivision 1, by adding subdivisions; 168A.20, subdivision 5.

Reports the same back with the recommendation that the bill be amended as follows:

Page 1, delete section 2

Page 2, delete section 3

Page 3, delete section 4

Renumber the sections in sequence

Delete the title and insert:

"A bill for an act relating to motor vehicles; amending provision relating to dealer issuance of registration plates and stickers; allowing dealer to obtain cancellation of lien more than seven years old; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 168.27, subdivision 28; 168A.20, subdivision 5."

And when so amended the bill do pass. Amendments adopted. Report adopted.

Senator Robling from the Committee on Finance, to which was re-referred

S.F. No. 1441: A bill for an act relating to economic development; authorizing redevelopment demolition loans; eliminating a semiannual report; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 116J.555, subdivision 2; 116J.571; 116J.572; 116J.575, by adding a subdivision; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 116J.

Reports the same back with the recommendation that the bill be amended as follows:

Page 2, line 7, delete "other" and insert "investment"

Page 2, line 8, delete "accounts" and insert "account is deposited in the special revenue fund and"

And when so amended the bill do pass. Amendments adopted. Report adopted.

Senator Senjem, from the Committee on Rules and Administration, to which was referred

H.F. No. 1923 for comparison with companion Senate File, reports the following House File was found not identical with companion Senate File as follows:

GENERAL ORDERS		CONSENT CALENDAR		CALENDAR	
H.F. No.	S.F. No.	H.F. No.	S.F. No.	H.F. No.	S.F. No.
1923	1560				

Pursuant to Rule 45, the Committee on Rules and Administration recommends that H.F. No. 1923 be amended as follows:

Delete all the language after the enacting clause of H.F. No. 1923, the second engrossment; and insert the language after the enacting clause of S.F. No. 1560, the first engrossment; further, delete the title of H.F. No. 1923, the second engrossment; and insert the title of S.F. No. 1560, the first engrossment.

And when so amended H.F. No. 1923 will be identical to S.F. No. 1560, and further recommends that H.F. No. 1923 be given its second reading and substituted for S.F. No. 1560, and that the Senate File be indefinitely postponed.

Pursuant to Rule 45, this report was prepared and submitted by the Secretary of the Senate on behalf of the Committee on Rules and Administration. Amendments adopted. Report adopted.

Senator Senjem, from the Committee on Rules and Administration, to which was referred

H.F. No. 2173 for comparison with companion Senate File, reports the following House File was found identical and recommends the House File be given its second reading and substituted for its companion Senate File as follows:

GENERAL ORDERS		CONSENT CALENDAR		CALENDAR	
H.F. No.	S.F. No.	H.F. No.	S.F. No.	H.F. No.	S.F. No.
2173	2067				

and that the above Senate File be indefinitely postponed.

Pursuant to Rule 45, this report was prepared and submitted by the Secretary of the Senate on behalf of the Committee on Rules and Administration. Report adopted.

Senator Senjem, from the Committee on Rules and Administration, to which was referred

H.F. No. 2253 for comparison with companion Senate File, reports the following House File was found identical and recommends the House File be given its second reading and substituted for its companion Senate File as follows:

GENERAL ORDERS		CONSENT CALENDAR		CALENDAR	
H.F. No.	S.F. No.	H.F. No.	S.F. No.	H.F. No.	S.F. No.
2253	1861				

and that the above Senate File be indefinitely postponed.

Pursuant to Rule 45, this report was prepared and submitted by the Secretary of the Senate on behalf of the Committee on Rules and Administration. Report adopted.

Senator Senjem, from the Committee on Rules and Administration, to which was referred

H.F. No. 2793 for comparison with companion Senate File, reports the following House File was found identical and recommends the House File be given its second reading and substituted for its companion Senate File as follows:

GENERAL ORDERS		CONSENT CALENDAR		CALENDAR	
H.F. No.	S.F. No.	H.F. No.	S.F. No.	H.F. No.	S.F. No.
2793	2426				

and that the above Senate File be indefinitely postponed.

Pursuant to Rule 45, this report was prepared and submitted by the Secretary of the Senate on behalf of the Committee on Rules and Administration. Report adopted.

Senator Robling from the Committee on Finance, to which was re-referred

H.F. No. 2244: A bill for an act relating to the permanent school fund; changing the Permanent

School Fund Advisory Committee into a legislative commission; providing for an advisor for school trust lands; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 15A.0815, subdivision 3; 16A.06, subdivision 11; 16A.125, subdivision 5; 84.027, subdivision 18; 94.342, subdivision 5; 127A.30; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 127A.

Reports the same back with the recommendation that the bill do pass and be re-referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration. Report adopted.

SECOND READING OF SENATE BILLS

S.F. Nos. 2216, 2181, 1553, 1791 and 1441 were read the second time.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILLS

H.F. Nos. 1923, 2173, 2253 and 2793 were read the second time.

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF SENATE BILLS

The following bills were read the first time.

Senator Rest introduced—

S.F. No. 2572: A bill for an act relating to motor vehicles; providing for transfer-on-death of title to motor vehicle; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 168A.

Referred to the Committee on Transportation.

Senator Limmer introduced—

S.F. No. 2573: A bill for an act relating to insurance; requiring refund of premiums paid on life insurance policies in certain circumstances; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 61A.

Referred to the Committee on Commerce and Consumer Protection.

Senator Dahms introduced—

S.F. No. 2574: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for wastewater treatment improvements in the city of Tracy; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Lourey, Wolf and Marty introduced—

S.F. No. 2575: A bill for an act relating to insurance; requiring coverage for orthotic and prosthetic devices; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 62Q.

Referred to the Committee on Commerce and Consumer Protection.

Senators Sieben, Eaton, Cohen and Rest introduced—

S.F. No. 2576: A bill for an act relating to elections; modifying a criminal penalty for deceiving another person with the intent to prevent the person from voting in an election; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 204C.035, subdivision 1.

Referred to the Committee on Local Government and Elections.

Senator Senjem, for the Committee on Capital Investment, introduced—

S.F. No. 2577: A bill for an act relating to capital improvements; authorizing spending to acquire and better public land and buildings and for other improvements of a capital nature with certain conditions; establishing programs; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds; modifying previous appropriations; authorizing Cook County to form a district for the construction of water facilities and provision of water service; authorizing the commissioner of natural resources to make certain acquisitions of land or interests in land; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 16A.633, by adding a subdivision; 462A.21, by adding a subdivision; Minnesota Statutes 2011 Supplement, section 16A.96, by adding a subdivision; Laws 2006, chapter 258, section 7, subdivision 23, as amended; Laws 2008, chapter 179, sections 7, subdivisions 22, 27, as amended, 29; 17, subdivision 4; 19, subdivision 4, as amended; 21, subdivision 15; Laws 2009, chapter 93, article 1, section 12, subdivision 2; Laws 2010, chapter 189, sections 7, subdivision 12; 18, subdivision 5; 24, subdivision 3; Laws 2011, First Special Session chapter 12, sections 3, subdivisions 7, 8; 14, subdivision 2; 19; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapters 116J; 462A; repealing Minnesota Rules, part 8895.0700, subpart 1.

Referred to the Committee on Finance.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS

Senator Wolf moved that the name of Senator Marty be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 1666. The motion prevailed.

Senator Pappas moved that her name be stricken as chief author, shown as a co-author, and the name of Senator Rosen be added as chief author to S.F. No. 1463. The motion prevailed.

Senator Gazelka moved that the name of Senator DeKruif be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 1835. The motion prevailed.

Senator Pederson moved that the name of Senator Nelson be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 1860. The motion prevailed.

Senator Ingebrigtsen moved that the name of Senator Dahms be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 2490. The motion prevailed.

SPECIAL ORDERS

Pursuant to Rule 26, Senator Senjem, Chair of the Committee on Rules and Administration, designated the following bills a Special Orders Calendar to be heard immediately:

S.F. Nos. 2392, 1875, 2137, 2069, 248, 1809, 1626, 1717, 1964, 2084, 2273, 2297, 201, 2394, 2313, H.F. No. 2291, S.F. Nos. 1673 and 2000.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 2392: A bill for an act relating to liquor; modifying liquor regulation; authorizing liquor licenses; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 340A.315, by adding a subdivision; 340A.412, subdivision 14; 340A.419, subdivision 2; Minnesota Statutes 2011 Supplement, section 340A.404, subdivision 5a; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 340A.

Pursuant to Rule 41.2, Senator Stumpf moved that he be excused from voting on all questions pertaining to S.F. No. 2392. The motion prevailed.

Senator Michel moved to amend S.F. No. 2392 as follows:

Page 1, after line 15, insert:

"Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 340A.404, subdivision 4a, is amended to read:

Subd. 4a. **Publicly owned recreation; entertainment facilities.** (a) Notwithstanding any other law, local ordinance, or charter provision, the commissioner may issue on-sale intoxicating liquor licenses:

(1) to the state agency administratively responsible for, or to an entity holding a concession or facility management contract with such agency for beverage sales at, the premises of any Giants Ridge Recreation Area building or recreational improvement area owned by the state in the city of Biwabik, St. Louis County;

(2) to the state agency administratively responsible for, or to an entity holding a concession or facility management contract with such agency for beverage sales at, the premises of any Ironworld Discovery Center building or facility owned by the state at Chisholm;

(3) to the Board of Regents of the University of Minnesota for events at Northrop Auditorium, the intercollegiate football stadium, ~~or including any games played by the Minnesota Vikings at the stadium, and at no more than seven other locations within the boundaries of the University of Minnesota, provided that the Board of Regents has approved an application for a license for the specified location and provided that a license for an arena or an intercollegiate football stadium location is void unless it requires the sale or service of intoxicating liquor in a public portion consisting of at least one-third of the general seating of a stadium or arena meets the conditions of paragraph (b).~~ It is solely within the discretion of the Board of Regents to choose the manner in which to carry out ~~this condition~~ these conditions consistent with the requirements of paragraph (b); and

(4) to the Duluth Entertainment and Convention Center Authority for beverage sales on the premises of the Duluth Entertainment and Convention Center Arena during intercollegiate hockey

games.

The commissioner shall charge a fee for licenses issued under this subdivision in an amount comparable to the fee for comparable licenses issued in surrounding cities.

(b) No alcoholic beverage may be sold or served at TCF Bank Stadium unless the Board of Regents holds an on-sale intoxicating liquor license for the stadium as provided in paragraph (a), clause (3), that provides for the sale of intoxicating liquor at a location in the stadium that is convenient to the general public attending an intercollegiate football game at the stadium. On-sale liquor sales to the general public must be available at that location through half-time of an intercollegiate football game at TCF Bank Stadium."

Page 5, after line 27, insert:

"Sec. 10. **EXPIRATION.**

The changes in section 2 to Minnesota Statutes, section 340A.404, subdivision 4a, expire July 1, 2014."

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

S.F. No. 2392 was read the third time, as amended, and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 58 and nays 4, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Eaton	Howe	Metzen	Senjem
Benson	Fischbach	Jungbauer	Michel	Sheran
Bonoff	Gazelka	Kelash	Miller	Sieben
Brown	Gerlach	Koch	Nelson	Skoe
Carlson	Gimse	Kruse	Newman	Sparks
Chamberlain	Goodwin	Langseth	Nienow	Thompson
Cohen	Hall	Latz	Pappas	Tomassoni
Dahms	Hann	Lillie	Parry	Torres Ray
Daley	Harrington	Lourey	Reinert	Wiger
DeKruif	Hayden	Magnus	Robling	Wolf
Dibble	Higgins	Marty	Rosen	
Dziedzic	Hoffman	McGuire	Saxhaug	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Limmer	Ortman	Rest	Vandever
--------	--------	------	----------

So the bill, as amended, was passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 1875: A bill for an act relating to insurance; property and casualty; permitting a written disclosure of guaranty association coverage when a policy is delivered; expanding access to accident

reports to include all parties involved; permitting an insurance identification card to be provided in an electronic format; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 65B.482, subdivision 1; 169.09, subdivision 13; Minnesota Statutes 2011 Supplement, section 60C.21, subdivision 1.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 63 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Fischbach	Kelash	Miller	Senjem
Benson	Gazelka	Koch	Nelson	Sheran
Bonoff	Gerlach	Kruse	Newman	Sieben
Brown	Gimse	Langseth	Nienow	Skoe
Carlson	Goodwin	Latz	Olson	Sparks
Chamberlain	Hall	Lillie	Ortman	Stumpf
Cohen	Hann	Limmer	Pappas	Thompson
Dahms	Harrington	Lourey	Parry	Torres Ray
Daley	Hayden	Magnus	Reinert	Vandever
DeKruif	Higgins	Marty	Rest	Wiger
Dibble	Hoffman	McGuire	Robling	Wolf
Dziedzic	Howe	Metzen	Rosen	
Eaton	Jungbauer	Michel	Saxhaug	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 2137: A bill for an act relating to insurance; regulating certain claims practices; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 326B.081, subdivision 3; Minnesota Statutes 2011 Supplement, section 325E.66, subdivision 1.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 63 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Fischbach	Kelash	Miller	Senjem
Benson	Gazelka	Koch	Nelson	Sheran
Bonoff	Gerlach	Kruse	Newman	Sieben
Brown	Gimse	Langseth	Nienow	Sparks
Carlson	Goodwin	Latz	Olson	Stumpf
Chamberlain	Hall	Lillie	Ortman	Thompson
Cohen	Hann	Limmer	Pappas	Tomassoni
Dahms	Harrington	Lourey	Parry	Torres Ray
Daley	Hayden	Magnus	Reinert	Vandever
DeKruif	Higgins	Marty	Rest	Wiger
Dibble	Hoffman	McGuire	Robling	Wolf
Dziedzic	Howe	Metzen	Rosen	
Eaton	Jungbauer	Michel	Saxhaug	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 2069: A bill for an act relating to insurance; regulating the offer and dissemination of travel insurance; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 60K.36, subdivision 2; 60K.38, subdivision 1; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 60K.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 64 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Fischbach	Jungbauer	Michel	Senjem
Benson	Gazelka	Kelash	Miller	Sheran
Bonoff	Gerlach	Koch	Nelson	Sieben
Brown	Gimse	Kruse	Newman	Skoe
Carlson	Goodwin	Langseth	Nienow	Sparks
Chamberlain	Hall	Latz	Olson	Stumpf
Cohen	Hann	Lillie	Ortman	Thompson
Dahms	Harrington	Limmer	Pappas	Tomassoni
Daley	Hayden	Lourey	Parry	Torres Ray
DeKruif	Higgins	Magnus	Reinert	Vandever
Dibble	Hoffman	Marty	Robling	Wiger
Dziedzic	Howe	McGuire	Rosen	Wolf
Eaton	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Saxhaug	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 248: A bill for an act relating to health; establishing criteria that must be met before a new radiation therapy facility can be constructed; requiring a study of radiation therapy facilities capacity; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 144.5509.

Pursuant to Rule 41.2, Senator Lillie moved that he be excused from voting on all questions pertaining to S.F. No. 248. The motion prevailed.

S.F. No. 248 was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 52 and nays 8, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Fischbach	Kruse	Newman	Sheran
Benson	Gerlach	Langseth	Nienow	Skoe
Bonoff	Gimse	Latz	Olson	Sparks
Brown	Hann	Lourey	Ortman	Stumpf
Carlson	Harrington	Magnus	Pappas	Tomassoni
Chamberlain	Hayden	Marty	Parry	Torres Ray
Cohen	Higgins	McGuire	Reinert	Wiger
Dahms	Howe	Metzen	Robling	Wolf
Daley	Jungbauer	Michel	Rosen	
Dibble	Kelash	Miller	Saxhaug	
Dziedzic	Koch	Nelson	Senjem	

Those who voted in the negative were:

DeKruif	Hall	Ingebrigtsen	Thompson
Gazelka	Hoffman	Limmer	Vanderveer

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 1809: A bill for an act relating to health; removing requirements for implementation of evidence-based strategies as part of hospital community benefit programs and health maintenance organizations collaboration plans; amending Laws 2011, First Special Session chapter 9, article 10, section 4, subdivision 2.

Senator Hann moved that S.F. No. 1809 be laid on the table. The motion prevailed.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 1626: A bill for an act relating to human services; creating a volunteer agreement form for volunteer dentists to enroll as a medical assistance provider if certain criteria are met; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 256B.0644; 256B.76, by adding a subdivision.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 62 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Fischbach	Kelash	Miller	Sieben
Benson	Gazelka	Koch	Nelson	Skoe
Bonoff	Gerlach	Kruse	Newman	Sparks
Brown	Gimse	Langseth	Nienow	Stumpf
Carlson	Hall	Latz	Olson	Thompson
Chamberlain	Hann	Lillie	Ortman	Tomassoni
Cohen	Harrington	Limmer	Pappas	Torres Ray
Dahms	Hayden	Lourey	Parry	Vanderveer
Daley	Higgins	Magnus	Reinert	Wiger
DeKruif	Hoffman	Marty	Robling	Wolf
Dibble	Howe	McGuire	Rosen	
Dziedzic	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Saxhaug	
Eaton	Jungbauer	Michel	Sheran	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 1717: A bill for an act relating to labor and industry; making changes to the State Building Code; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 178.01; 178.03, subdivisions 3, 4; 178.05, subdivisions 1, 2; 178.06; 178.07; 178.08; 178.09, subdivisions 1, 2; 326B.092, subdivisions 2, 7; 326B.103, subdivision 3; Minnesota Statutes 2011 Supplement, sections 326B.46, subdivision 1a; 326B.49, subdivision 1; repealing Minnesota Rules, parts 1300.0230,

subpart 4; 1301.1201; 1302.0600; 3801.3640; 3801.3650; 3801.3660; 3801.3670; 3801.3680; 3801.3690; 3801.3700; 3801.3710; 3801.3720; 3801.3730; 3801.3740; 3801.3760; 3801.3790; 3801.3800.

Senator Daley moved to amend S.F. No. 1717 as follows:

Page 8, after line 8, insert:

"Sec. 13. Minnesota Statutes 2011 Supplement, section 326B.0981, subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. **Internet continuing education.** (a) The design and delivery of an Internet continuing education course must be approved by the International Distance Education Certification Center (IDECC) or the International Association for Continuing Education and Training (IACET) before the course is submitted for the commissioner's approval. The IDECC approval must accompany the course submitted.

(b) An Internet continuing education course must:

- (1) specify the minimum computer system requirements;
- (2) provide encryption that ensures that all personal information, including the student's name, address, and credit card number, cannot be read as it passes across the Internet;
- (3) include technology to guarantee seat time;
- (4) include a high level of interactivity;
- (5) include graphics that reinforce the content;
- (6) include the ability for the student to contact an instructor or course sponsor within a reasonable amount of time;
- (7) include the ability for the student to get technical support within a reasonable amount of time;
- (8) include a statement that the student's information will not be sold or distributed to any third party without prior written consent of the student. Taking the course does not constitute consent;
- (9) be available 24 hours a day, seven days a week, excluding minimal downtime for updating and administration, except that this provision does not apply to live courses taught by an actual instructor and delivered over the Internet;
- (10) provide viewing access to the online course at all times to the commissioner, excluding minimal downtime for updating and administration;
- (11) include a process to authenticate the student's identity;
- (12) inform the student and the commissioner how long after its purchase a course will be accessible;
- (13) inform the student that license education credit will not be awarded for taking the course after it loses its status as an approved course;
- (14) provide clear instructions on how to navigate through the course;

- (15) provide automatic bookmarking at any point in the course;
 - (16) provide questions after each unit or chapter that must be answered before the student can proceed to the next unit or chapter;
 - (17) include a reinforcement response when a quiz question is answered correctly;
 - (18) include a response when a quiz question is answered incorrectly;
 - (19) include a final examination in which the student must correctly answer 70 percent of the questions;
 - (20) allow the student to go back and review any unit at any time, except during the final examination;
 - (21) provide a course evaluation at the end of the course. At a minimum, the evaluation must ask the student to report any difficulties caused by the online education delivery method;
 - (22) provide a completion certificate when the course and exam have been completed and the provider has verified the completion. Electronic certificates are sufficient and shall include the name of the provider, date and location of the course, educational program identification that was provided by the department, hours of instruction or continuing education hours, and licensee's or attendee's name and license, certification, or registration number or the last four digits of the licensee's or attendee's Social Security number; and
 - (23) allow the commissioner the ability to electronically review the class to determine if credit can be approved.
- (c) The final examination must be either an encrypted online examination or a paper examination that is monitored by a proctor who certifies that the student took the examination."

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Senator Limmer moved to amend S.F. No. 1717 as follows:

Page 6, after line 32, insert:

"Sec. 11. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 299F.011, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 4d. **Single-family dwelling; fire sprinklers.** (a) The State Building Code, the State Fire Code, or a political subdivision of the state by code, by ordinance, as a condition of receiving public funding, or in any other way, must not require the installation of fire sprinklers, any fire sprinkler system components, or automatic fire-extinguishing equipment or devices in any new or existing single-family detached dwelling unit.

(b) This subdivision does not affect or limit a requirement for smoke or fire detectors, alarms, or their components.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment."

Page 10, after line 13, insert:

"Sec. 17. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 326B.809, is amended to read:

326B.809 WRITTEN CONTRACT REQUIRED.

(a) All agreements including proposals, estimates, bids, quotations, contracts, purchase orders, and change orders between a licensee and a customer for the performance of a licensee's services must be in writing and must contain the following:

- (1) a detailed summary of the services to be performed;
- (2) a description of the specific materials to be used or a list of standard features to be included; and
- (3) the total contract price or a description of the basis on which the price will be calculated.

(b) Before entering into an agreement, the licensee shall provide a prospective customer with written performance guidelines for the services to be performed. Performance guidelines also must be included or incorporated by reference in the agreement. All agreements shall be signed and dated by the licensee and customer.

(c) Before entering into an agreement, the licensee shall offer a prospective customer the option to install fire sprinklers, any fire sprinkler system components, or automatic fire-extinguishing equipment or devices in any new single-family detached dwelling unit. The offer must be included or incorporated by reference in the agreement. Agreements must be signed and dated by the licensee and customer.

~~(e)~~ (d) The licensee shall provide to the customer, at no charge, a signed and dated document at the time that the licensee and customer sign and date the document. Documents include agreements, performance guidelines, fire sprinkler opt-in forms, and mechanic's lien waivers."

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

Senator Howe moved to amend the Limmer amendment to S.F. No. 1717 as follows:

Page 1, line 5, delete the comma and insert "or"

Page 1, line 6, delete "or a political subdivision of the state by code, by ordinance,"

The motion did not prevail. So the amendment to the amendment was not adopted.

The question was taken on the adoption of the Limmer amendment.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 53 and nays 9, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Cohen	Gazelka	Higgins	Koch
Benson	Dahms	Gerlach	Hoffman	Kruse
Bonoff	Daley	Gimse	Howe	Langseth
Brown	DeKruif	Hall	Ingebrigtsen	Lillie
Carlson	Dziedzic	Hann	Jungbauer	Limmer
Chamberlain	Fischbach	Harrington	Kelash	Lourey

Magnus	Nienow	Rest	Sheran	Tomassoni
Metzen	Olson	Robling	Skoe	Vandever
Miller	Ortman	Rosen	Sparks	Wolf
Nelson	Parry	Saxhaug	Stumpf	
Newman	Reinert	Senjem	Thompson	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Dibble	Latz	McGuire	Sieben	Wiger
Eaton	Marty	Pappas	Torres Ray	

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

S.F. No. 1717 was read the third time, as amended, and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 48 and nays 13, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Gazelka	Kruse	Nienow	Sheran
Benson	Gerlach	Langseth	Olson	Skoe
Brown	Gimse	Lillie	Ortman	Sparks
Carlson	Hall	Limmer	Pappas	Stumpf
Chamberlain	Hann	Lourey	Parry	Thompson
Cohen	Hoffman	Magnus	Reinert	Tomassoni
Dahms	Howe	Metzen	Robling	Vandever
Daley	Ingebrigtsen	Miller	Rosen	Wolf
DeKruif	Jungbauer	Nelson	Saxhaug	
Fischbach	Koch	Newman	Senjem	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Bonoff	Eaton	Latz	Rest	Wiger
Dibble	Harrington	Marty	Sieben	
Dziedzic	Kelash	McGuire	Torres Ray	

So the bill, as amended, was passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 1964: A bill for an act relating to labor and industry; implementing window cleaning safety measures; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 326B.106, subdivision 4.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 61 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Daley	Gimse	Kelash	Magnus
Benson	DeKruif	Hall	Koch	Marty
Bonoff	Dibble	Hann	Kruse	McGuire
Brown	Dziedzic	Harrington	Langseth	Metzen
Carlson	Eaton	Hoffman	Latz	Miller
Chamberlain	Fischbach	Howe	Lillie	Nelson
Cohen	Gazelka	Ingebrigtsen	Limmer	Newman
Dahms	Gerlach	Jungbauer	Lourey	Nienow

Olson	Rest	Sheran	Thompson	Wolf
Ortman	Robling	Sieben	Tomassoni	
Pappas	Rosen	Skoe	Torres Ray	
Parry	Saxhaug	Sparks	Vanderveer	
Reinert	Senjem	Stumpf	Wiger	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 2084: A bill for an act relating to public safety; eliminating a Department of Corrections report on performance measures and targets; authorizing the fugitive apprehension unit to apply for search warrants; restoring the commissioner of corrections' discretion in selecting inmates to participate in the challenge incarceration program and requiring the commissioner to report to the legislature on how close to capacity the program is being operated; permitting victim notification regarding offenders by Department of Corrections to include electronic notification in addition to written notification; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 241.016, subdivision 1; 241.025, subdivision 2; 244.17, subdivisions 1, 2; 253B.18, subdivision 5a; 253B.185, subdivision 10; 611A.06, subdivisions 1, 2; 626.05, subdivision 2.

Senator Harrington moved to amend S.F. No. 2084 as follows:

Page 3, after line 2, insert:

"Sec. 3. [241.241] PRISON GARDENING PROGRAM.

The commissioner shall establish a gardening program for inmates at each correctional facility where space and security allows for operation of a garden. The garden shall be primarily tended by inmates. The commissioner shall strive to raise produce that can be used to feed inmates in state correctional facilities. The commissioner shall donate any portion of the harvest that cannot be used to feed inmates to food shelves and charities located near the correctional facility where the produce was grown."

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

S.F. No. 2084 was read the third time, as amended, and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 65 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Daley	Gimse	Howe	Lillie
Benson	DeKruif	Goodwin	Ingebrigtsen	Limmer
Bonoff	Dibble	Hall	Jungbauer	Lourey
Brown	Dziedzic	Hann	Kelash	Magnus
Carlson	Eaton	Harrington	Koch	Marty
Chamberlain	Fischbach	Hayden	Kruse	McGuire
Cohen	Gazelka	Higgins	Langseth	Metzen
Dahms	Gerlach	Hoffman	Latz	Michel

Miller	Ortman	Robling	Sieben	Tomassoni
Nelson	Pappas	Rosen	Skoe	Torres Ray
Newman	Parry	Saxhaug	Sparks	Vandever
Nienow	Reinert	Senjem	Stumpf	Wiger
Olson	Rest	Sheran	Thompson	Wolf

So the bill, as amended, was passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 2273: A bill for an act relating to public safety; motor vehicles; motor vehicle dealer regulations; expanding the class of eligible buyers for junked vehicles; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 168.27, subdivisions 2, 3, 3c; 168A.151, subdivision 6.

Pursuant to Rule 41.2, Senator Miller moved that he be excused from voting on all questions pertaining to S.F. No. 2273. The motion prevailed.

S.F. No. 2273 was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 62 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Gazelka	Koch	Newman	Sieben
Benson	Gerlach	Kruse	Nienow	Skoe
Bonoff	Goodwin	Langseth	Olson	Sparks
Brown	Hall	Latz	Ortman	Stumpf
Carlson	Hann	Lillie	Pappas	Thompson
Chamberlain	Harrington	Limmer	Parry	Tomassoni
Dahms	Hayden	Lourey	Reinert	Torres Ray
Daley	Higgins	Magnus	Rest	Vandever
DeKruif	Hoffman	Marty	Robling	Wiger
Dibble	Howe	McGuire	Rosen	Wolf
Dziedzic	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Saxhaug	
Eaton	Jungbauer	Michel	Senjem	
Fischbach	Kelash	Nelson	Sheran	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 2297: A bill for an act relating to crime victims; establishing Jacob's law; requiring notification by law enforcement to social services if a child is neglected or abused outside the home; amending parental rights under custody orders to include police reports on minor children; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 518.17, subdivision 3; 626.556, subdivision 10a.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 64 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Fischbach	Jungbauer	Michel	Saxhaug
Benson	Gazelka	Kelash	Miller	Sheran
Bonoff	Gerlach	Koch	Nelson	Sieben
Brown	Gimse	Kruse	Newman	Skoe
Carlson	Goodwin	Langseth	Nienow	Sparks
Chamberlain	Hall	Latz	Olson	Stumpf
Cohen	Hann	Lillie	Ortman	Thompson
Dahms	Harrington	Limmer	Pappas	Tomassoni
Daley	Hayden	Lourey	Parry	Torres Ray
DeKruif	Higgins	Magnus	Reinert	Vandeveer
Dibble	Hoffman	Marty	Rest	Wiger
Dziedzic	Howe	McGuire	Robling	Wolf
Eaton	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Rosen	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

Senator Hann moved that S.F. No. 1809 be taken from the table. The motion prevailed.

S.F. No. 1809: A bill for an act relating to health; removing requirements for implementation of evidence-based strategies as part of hospital community benefit programs and health maintenance organizations collaboration plans; amending Laws 2011, First Special Session chapter 9, article 10, section 4, subdivision 2.

Senator Rosen moved to amend S.F. No. 1809 as follows:

Page 3, line 2, strike "(a)"

Page 3, line 15, strike everything after the period

Page 3, strike lines 16 to 26

Page 3, strike lines 28 and 29

Page 4, strike lines 2 to 18

Page 4, after line 29, insert:

"Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 62U.04, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Development of tools to improve costs and quality outcomes.** The commissioner of health shall develop a plan to create transparent prices, encourage greater provider innovation and collaboration across points on the health continuum in cost-effective, high-quality care delivery, reduce the administrative burden on providers and health plans associated with submitting and processing claims, and provide comparative information to consumers on variation in health care cost and quality across providers. ~~The development must be complete by January 1, 2010.~~

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 62U.04, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **Calculation of health care costs and quality.** The commissioner of health shall develop a uniform method of calculating providers' relative cost of care, defined as a measure of health care spending including resource use and unit prices, and relative quality of care. In

developing this method, the commissioner must address the following issues:

- (1) provider attribution of costs and quality;
- (2) appropriate adjustment for outlier or catastrophic cases;
- (3) appropriate risk adjustment to reflect differences in the demographics and health status across provider patient populations, using generally accepted and transparent risk adjustment methodologies and case mix adjustment;
- (4) specific types of providers that should be included in the calculation;
- (5) specific types of services that should be included in the calculation;
- (6) appropriate adjustment for variation in payment rates;
- (7) the appropriate provider level for analysis;
- (8) payer mix adjustments, including variation across providers in the percentage of revenue received from government programs; and
- (9) other factors that the commissioner determines and the advisory committee, established under subdivision 3, determine are needed to ensure validity and comparability of the analysis.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 2011 Supplement, section 62U.04, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **Provider peer grouping; system development; advisory committee.** (a) The commissioner shall develop a peer grouping system for providers ~~based on a combined measure~~ that incorporates both provider risk-adjusted cost of care and quality of care, and for specific conditions as determined by the commissioner. ~~In developing this system, the commissioner shall consult and coordinate with health care providers, health plan companies, state agencies, and organizations that work to improve health care quality in Minnesota.~~ For purposes of the final establishment of the peer grouping system, the commissioner shall not contract with any private entity, organization, or consortium of entities that has or will have a direct financial interest in the outcome of the system.

(b) The commissioner shall establish an advisory committee comprised of representatives of health care providers, health plan companies, consumers, state agencies, employers, academic researchers, and organizations that work to improve health care quality in Minnesota. The advisory committee shall meet no fewer than three times per year. The commissioner shall consult with the advisory committee in developing and administering the peer grouping system, including but not limited to the following activities:

- (1) establishing peer groups;
- (2) selecting quality measures;
- (3) recommending thresholds for completeness of data and statistical significance for the purposes of public release of provider peer grouping results;
- (4) considering whether adjustments are necessary for facilities that provide medical education, level I trauma services, neonatal intensive care, or inpatient psychiatric care;

(5) recommending inclusion or exclusion of other costs; and

(6) adopting patient attribution and quality and cost-scoring methodologies.

Subd. 3a. **Provider peer grouping; dissemination of data to providers.** ~~(b) By no later than October 15, 2010,~~ (a) The commissioner shall disseminate information to providers on their total cost of care, total resource use, total quality of care, and the total care results of the grouping developed under this subdivision 3 in comparison to an appropriate peer group. Data used for this analysis must be the most recent data available. Any analyses or reports that identify providers may only be published after the provider has been provided the opportunity by the commissioner to review the underlying data in order to verify, consistent with the recommendations developed pursuant to subdivision 3c, paragraph (d), and adopted by the commissioner the accuracy and representativeness of any analyses or reports and submit comments to the commissioner or initiate an appeal under subdivision 3b. Providers may Upon request, providers shall be given any data for which they are the subject of the data. The provider shall have ~~30~~ 60 days to review the data for accuracy and initiate an appeal as specified in ~~paragraph (d)~~ subdivision 3b.

~~(c) By no later than January 1, 2011,~~ (b) The commissioner shall disseminate information to providers on their condition-specific cost of care, condition-specific resource use, condition-specific quality of care, and the condition-specific results of the grouping developed under this subdivision 3 in comparison to an appropriate peer group. Data used for this analysis must be the most recent data available. Any analyses or reports that identify providers may only be published after the provider has been provided the opportunity by the commissioner to review the underlying data in order to verify, consistent with the recommendations developed pursuant to subdivision 3c, paragraph (d), and adopted by the commissioner the accuracy and representativeness of any analyses or reports and submit comments to the commissioner or initiate an appeal under subdivision 3b. Providers may Upon request, providers shall be given any data for which they are the subject of the data. The provider shall have ~~30~~ 60 days to review the data for accuracy and initiate an appeal as specified in ~~paragraph (d)~~ subdivision 3b.

Subd. 3b. **Provider peer grouping; appeals process.** ~~(d)~~ The commissioner shall establish an appeals a process to resolve disputes from providers regarding the accuracy of the data used to develop analyses or reports or errors in the application of standards or methodology established by the commissioner in consultation with the advisory committee. When a provider appeals the accuracy of the data used to calculate the peer grouping system results submits an appeal, the provider shall:

(1) clearly indicate the reason they believe the data used to calculate the peer group system results are not accurate or reasons for the appeal;

(2) provide any evidence and, calculations, or documentation to support the reason that data was not accurate for the appeal; and

(3) cooperate with the commissioner, including allowing the commissioner access to data necessary and relevant to resolving the dispute.

The commissioner shall cooperate with the provider during the data review period specified in subdivisions 3a and 3c by giving the provider information necessary for the preparation of an appeal.

If a provider does not meet the requirements of this paragraph subdivision, a provider's appeal shall

be considered withdrawn. The commissioner shall not publish peer grouping results for a specific provider ~~under paragraph (e) or (f) while that provider has an unresolved appeal~~ until the appeal has been resolved.

Subd. 3c. Provider peer grouping; publication of information for the public. ~~(e) Beginning January 1, 2011, the commissioner shall, no less than annually, publish information on providers' total cost, total resource use, total quality, and the results of the total care portion of the peer grouping process. The results that are published must be on a risk-adjusted basis. (a) The commissioner may publicly release summary data related to the peer grouping system as long as the data do not contain information or descriptions from which the identity of individual hospitals, clinics, or other providers may be discerned.~~

~~(f) Beginning March 30, 2011, the commissioner shall no less than annually publish information on providers' condition-specific cost, condition-specific resource use, and condition-specific quality, and the results of the condition-specific portion of the peer grouping process. The results that are published must be on a risk-adjusted basis. (b) The commissioner may publicly release analyses or results related to the peer grouping system that identify hospitals, clinics, or other providers only if the following criteria are met:~~

~~(1) the results, data, and summaries, including any graphical depictions of provider performance, have been distributed to providers at least 120 days prior to publication;~~

~~(2) the commissioner has provided an opportunity for providers to verify and review data for which the provider is the subject consistent with the recommendations developed pursuant to subdivision 3c, paragraph (d), and adopted by the commissioner;~~

~~(3) the results meet thresholds of validity, reliability, statistical significance, representativeness, and other standards that reflect the recommendations of the advisory committee, established under subdivision 3; and~~

~~(4) any public report or other usage of the analyses, report, or data used by the state clearly notifies consumers about how to use and interpret the results, including any limitations of the data and analysis.~~

~~(g) (c) After publishing the first public report, the commissioner shall, no less frequently than annually, publish information on providers' total cost, total resource use, total quality, and the results of the total care portion of the peer grouping process, as well as information on providers' condition-specific cost, condition-specific resource use, and condition-specific quality, and the results of the condition-specific portion of the peer grouping process. The results that are published must be on a risk-adjusted basis, including case mix adjustments.~~

~~(d) The commissioner shall convene a work group comprised of representatives of physician clinics, hospitals, their respective statewide associations, and other relevant stakeholder organizations to make recommendations on data to be made available to hospitals and physician clinics to allow for verification of the accuracy and representativeness of the provider peer grouping results.~~

Subd. 3d. Provider peer grouping; standards for dissemination and publication. ~~(a) Prior to disseminating data to providers under paragraph (b) or (c) subdivision 3a or publishing information under paragraph (e) or (f) subdivision 3c, the commissioner, in consultation with the advisory~~

committee, shall ensure the scientific and statistical validity and reliability of the results according to the standards described in paragraph ~~(h)~~ (b). If additional time is needed to establish the scientific validity, statistical significance, and reliability of the results, the commissioner may delay the dissemination of data to providers under paragraph ~~(b)~~ or ~~(e)~~ subdivision 3a, or the publication of information under paragraph ~~(e)~~ or ~~(f)~~ subdivision 3c. If the delay is more than 60 days, the commissioner shall report in writing to the chairs and ranking minority members of the legislative committees with jurisdiction over health care policy and finance the following information:

~~(1) the reason for the delay;~~

~~(2) the actions being taken to resolve the delay and establish the scientific validity and reliability of the results; and~~

~~(3) the new dates by which the results shall be disseminated.~~

If there is a delay under this paragraph, The commissioner must disseminate the information to providers under paragraph ~~(b)~~ or ~~(e)~~ subdivision 3a at least ~~90~~ 120 days before publishing results under paragraph ~~(e)~~ or ~~(f)~~ subdivision 3c.

~~(h)~~ (b) The commissioner's assurance of valid, timely, and reliable clinic and hospital peer grouping performance results shall include, at a minimum, the following:

(1) use of the best available evidence, research, and methodologies; and

(2) establishment of an explicit minimum reliability ~~threshold~~ thresholds for both quality and costs developed in collaboration with the subjects of the data and the users of the data, at a level not below nationally accepted standards where such standards exist.

In achieving these thresholds, the commissioner shall not aggregate clinics that are not part of the same system or practice group. The commissioner shall consult with and solicit feedback from the advisory committee and representatives of physician clinics and hospitals during the peer grouping data analysis process to obtain input on the methodological options prior to final analysis and on the design, development, and testing of provider reports.

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 62U.04, subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. **Encounter data.** (a) Beginning July 1, 2009, and every six months thereafter, all health plan companies and third-party administrators shall submit encounter data to a private entity designated by the commissioner of health. The data shall be submitted in a form and manner specified by the commissioner subject to the following requirements:

(1) the data must be de-identified data as described under the Code of Federal Regulations, title 45, section 164.514;

(2) the data for each encounter must include an identifier for the patient's health care home if the patient has selected a health care home; and

(3) except for the identifier described in clause (2), the data must not include information that is not included in a health care claim or equivalent encounter information transaction that is required under section 62J.536.

(b) The commissioner or the commissioner's designee shall only use the data submitted under

paragraph (a) ~~for the purpose of carrying out its responsibilities in this section, and must maintain the data that it receives according to the provisions of this section.~~ to carry out its responsibilities in this section, including supplying the data to providers so they can verify their results of the peer grouping process consistent with the recommendations developed pursuant to subdivision 3c, paragraph (d), and adopted by the commissioner and, if necessary, submit comments to the commissioner or initiate an appeal.

(c) Data on providers collected under this subdivision are private data on individuals or nonpublic data, as defined in section 13.02. Notwithstanding the definition of summary data in section 13.02, subdivision 19, summary data prepared under this subdivision may be derived from nonpublic data. The commissioner or the commissioner's designee shall establish procedures and safeguards to protect the integrity and confidentiality of any data that it maintains.

(d) The commissioner or the commissioner's designee shall not publish analyses or reports that identify, or could potentially identify, individual patients.

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 62U.04, subdivision 5, is amended to read:

Subd. 5. **Pricing data.** (a) Beginning July 1, 2009, and annually on January 1 thereafter, all health plan companies and third-party administrators shall submit data on their contracted prices with health care providers to a private entity designated by the commissioner of health for the purposes of performing the analyses required under this subdivision. The data shall be submitted in the form and manner specified by the commissioner of health.

(b) The commissioner or the commissioner's designee shall only use the data submitted under this subdivision ~~for the purpose of carrying out its responsibilities under this section~~ to carry out its responsibilities under this section, including supplying the data to providers so they can verify their results of the peer grouping process consistent with the recommendations developed pursuant to subdivision 3c, paragraph (d), and adopted by the commissioner and, if necessary, submit comments to the commissioner or initiate an appeal.

(c) Data collected under this subdivision are nonpublic data as defined in section 13.02. Notwithstanding the definition of summary data in section 13.02, subdivision 19, summary data prepared under this section may be derived from nonpublic data. The commissioner shall establish procedures and safeguards to protect the integrity and confidentiality of any data that it maintains.

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 2011 Supplement, section 62U.04, subdivision 9, is amended to read:

Subd. 9. **Uses of information.** ~~(a) For product renewals or for new products that are offered, after 12 months have elapsed from publication by the commissioner of the information in subdivision 3, paragraph (e):~~

(1) the commissioner of management and budget ~~shall~~ may use the information and methods developed under ~~subdivision 3~~ subdivisions 3 to 3d to strengthen incentives for members of the state employee group insurance program to use high-quality, low-cost providers;

(2) ~~all~~ political subdivisions, as defined in section 13.02, subdivision 11, that offer health benefits to their employees ~~must~~ may offer plans that differentiate providers on their cost and quality performance and create incentives for members to use better-performing providers;

(3) ~~all~~ health plan companies ~~shall~~ may use the information and methods developed under

~~subdivision 3~~ subdivisions 3 to 3d to develop products that encourage consumers to use high-quality, low-cost providers; and

(4) health plan companies that issue health plans in the individual market or the small employer market ~~must~~ may offer at least one health plan that uses the information developed under ~~subdivision 3~~ subdivisions 3 to 3d to establish financial incentives for consumers to choose higher-quality, lower-cost providers through enrollee cost-sharing or selective provider networks.

~~(b) By January 1, 2011, the commissioner of health shall report to the governor and the legislature on recommendations to encourage health plan companies to promote widespread adoption of products that encourage the use of high-quality, low-cost providers. The commissioner's recommendations may include tax incentives, public reporting of health plan performance, regulatory incentives or changes, and other strategies.~~

Sec. 8. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 256B.0754, subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **Payment reform.** By no later than 12 months after the commissioner of health publishes the information in section 62U.04, ~~subdivision 3, paragraph (e)~~ 62U.04, subdivision 3c, paragraph (b), the commissioner of human services ~~shall~~ may use the information and methods developed under section 62U.04 to establish a payment system that:

- (1) rewards high-quality, low-cost providers;
- (2) creates enrollee incentives to receive care from high-quality, low-cost providers; and
- (3) fosters collaboration among providers to reduce cost shifting from one part of the health continuum to another.

Sec. 9. **EFFECTIVE DATE.**

Sections 2 to 8 are effective July 1, 2012, and apply to all information provided or released to the public or to health care providers, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 62U.04, on or after that date. Section 4 shall be implemented by the commissioner of health within available resources."

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

S.F. No. 1809 was read the third time, as amended, and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 64 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Dibble	Harrington	Langseth	Miller
Benson	Dziedzic	Hayden	Latz	Nelson
Bonoff	Eaton	Higgins	Lillie	Newman
Brown	Fischbach	Hoffman	Limmer	Nienow
Carlson	Gazelka	Howe	Lourey	Olson
Chamberlain	Gerlach	Ingebrigtsen	Magnus	Ortman
Cohen	Gimse	Jungbauer	Marty	Pappas
Dahms	Goodwin	Kelash	McGuire	Parry
Daley	Hall	Koch	Metzen	Reinert
DeKruif	Hann	Kruse	Michel	Rest

Robling
Rosen
Saxhaug

Sheran
Sieben
Skoe

Sparks
Stumpf
Thompson

Tomassoni
Torres Ray
Vandever

Wiger
Wolf

So the bill, as amended, was passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 201: A bill for an act relating to crimes; defining gross negligence in the criminal vehicular operation law; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 609.21, subdivision 5, by adding a subdivision.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 59 and nays 5, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Gazelka	Jungbauer	Metzen	Robling
Benson	Gerlach	Kelash	Michel	Rosen
Bonoff	Gimse	Koch	Miller	Saxhaug
Carlson	Goodwin	Kruse	Nelson	Sheran
Chamberlain	Hall	Langseth	Newman	Sieben
Cohen	Hann	Latz	Nienow	Sparks
Dahms	Harrington	Lillie	Olson	Stumpf
Daley	Hayden	Limmer	Ortman	Torres Ray
DeKruif	Higgins	Lourey	Pappas	Vandever
Dibble	Hoffman	Magnus	Parry	Wiger
Eaton	Howe	Marty	Reinert	Wolf
Fischbach	Ingebrigtsen	McGuire	Rest	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Brown	Dziedzic	Skoe	Thompson	Tomassoni
-------	----------	------	----------	-----------

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 2394: A bill for an act relating to transportation; traffic regulations; amending brake requirements for towed implements of husbandry; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 169.801, subdivision 10.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 64 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Carlson	Daley	Eaton	Gimse
Benson	Chamberlain	DeKruif	Fischbach	Goodwin
Bonoff	Cohen	Dibble	Gazelka	Hall
Brown	Dahms	Dziedzic	Gerlach	Hann

Harrington	Kruse	Metzen	Parry	Sparks
Hayden	Langseth	Michel	Reinert	Stumpf
Higgins	Latz	Miller	Rest	Thompson
Hoffman	Lillie	Nelson	Robling	Tomassoni
Howe	Limmer	Newman	Rosen	Torres Ray
Ingebrigtsen	Lourey	Nienow	Saxhaug	Vanderveer
Jungbauer	Magnus	Olson	Senjem	Wiger
Kelash	Marty	Ortman	Sieben	Wolf
Koch	McGuire	Pappas	Skoe	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 2313: A bill for an act relating to insurance; permitting certain entities to administer unified personal health premium accounts; creating a task force; amending Minnesota Statutes 2011 Supplement, section 256L.031, subdivision 4; proposing coding for new law as Minnesota Statutes, chapter 62V; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 62L.12, subdivisions 3, 4.

Senator Lourey moved that S.F. No. 2313 be re-referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services.

The question was taken on the adoption of the motion.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 30 and nays 35, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Goodwin	Latz	Pappas	Skoe
Bonoff	Harrington	Lourey	Reinert	Sparks
Cohen	Hayden	Marty	Rest	Stumpf
Dibble	Higgins	McGuire	Saxhaug	Tomassoni
Dziedzic	Kelash	Metzen	Sheran	Torres Ray
Eaton	Langseth	Nienow	Sieben	Wiger

Those who voted in the negative were:

Benson	Fischbach	Howe	Magnus	Parry
Brown	Gazelka	Ingebrigtsen	Michel	Robling
Carlson	Gerlach	Jungbauer	Miller	Rosen
Chamberlain	Gimse	Koch	Nelson	Senjem
Dahms	Hall	Kruse	Newman	Thompson
Daley	Hann	Lillie	Olson	Vanderveer
DeKruif	Hoffman	Limmer	Ortman	Wolf

The motion did not prevail.

Senator Limmer moved to amend S.F. No. 2313 as follows:

Page 1, line 23, after "created" insert "for an individual account holder or the individual's tax dependents"

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Senator Bonoff moved to amend S.F. No. 2313 as follows:

Page 4, delete section 6

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

S.F. No. 2313 was read the third time, as amended, and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 37 and nays 27, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Benson	Fischbach	Ingebrigtsen	Miller	Rosen
Bonoff	Gazelka	Jungbauer	Nelson	Senjem
Brown	Gerlach	Koch	Newman	Thompson
Carlson	Gimse	Kruse	Nienow	Vanderveer
Chamberlain	Hall	Lillie	Olson	Wolf
Dahms	Hann	Limmer	Ortman	
Daley	Hoffman	Magnus	Parry	
DeKruif	Howe	Michel	Robling	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Bakk	Harrington	Lourey	Saxhaug	Tomassoni
Cohen	Hayden	Marty	Sheran	Torres Ray
Dibble	Higgins	McGuire	Sieben	Wiger
Dziedzic	Kelash	Metzen	Skoe	
Eaton	Langseth	Pappas	Sparks	
Goodwin	Latz	Reinert	Stumpf	

So the bill, as amended, was passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

H.F. No. 2291: A bill for an act relating to education finance; creating a process for adjusting adult basic education contact hours lost due to a service disruption; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 124D.518, subdivision 3, by adding a subdivision; 124D.531, by adding a subdivision.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 64 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Fischbach	Jungbauer	Michel	Senjem
Benson	Gazelka	Kelash	Miller	Sheran
Bonoff	Gerlach	Koch	Nelson	Sieben
Brown	Gimse	Kruse	Newman	Skoe
Carlson	Goodwin	Langseth	Nienow	Sparks
Chamberlain	Hall	Latz	Olson	Stumpf
Cohen	Hann	Lillie	Ortman	Thompson
Dahms	Harrington	Limmer	Pappas	Tomassoni
Daley	Hayden	Lourey	Parry	Torres Ray
DeKruif	Higgins	Magnus	Reinert	Vanderveer
Dibble	Hoffman	Marty	Robling	Wiger
Dziedzic	Howe	McGuire	Rosen	Wolf
Eaton	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Saxhaug	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 1673: A bill for an act relating to performance bonds; modifying a cost threshold relating to public works contracts; exempting road maintenance on township roads from performance bond requirements; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 574.26, subdivisions 1a, 2.

Senator Carlson moved to amend S.F. No. 1673 as follows:

Page 2, after line 10, insert:

"Sec. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE.

Sections 1 and 2 are effective the day following final enactment."

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

S.F. No. 1673 was read the third time, as amended, and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 64 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Fischbach	Jungbauer	Michel	Senjem
Benson	Gazelka	Kelash	Miller	Sheran
Bonoff	Gerlach	Koch	Nelson	Sieben
Brown	Gimse	Kruse	Newman	Skoe
Carlson	Goodwin	Langseth	Nienow	Sparks
Chamberlain	Hall	Latz	Olson	Stumpf
Cohen	Hann	Lillie	Ortman	Thompson
Dahms	Harrington	Limmer	Pappas	Tomassoni
Daley	Hayden	Lourey	Parry	Torres Ray
DeKruif	Higgins	Magnus	Reinert	Vandever
Dibble	Hoffman	Marty	Robling	Wiger
Dziedzic	Howe	McGuire	Rosen	Wolf
Eaton	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Saxhaug	

So the bill, as amended, was passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 2000: A bill for an act relating to mortgages; modifying provisions relating to foreclosure consultants; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 325N.01.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 62 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Fischbach	Jungbauer	Miller	Sieben
Benson	Gazelka	Kelash	Nelson	Skoe
Bonoff	Gerlach	Koch	Newman	Sparks
Brown	Gimse	Kruse	Nienow	Stumpf
Carlson	Goodwin	Langseth	Olson	Thompson
Chamberlain	Hall	Latz	Ortman	Tomassoni
Cohen	Hann	Lillie	Pappas	Torres Ray
Dahms	Harrington	Lourey	Parry	Vandever
Daley	Hayden	Magnus	Reinert	Wiger
DeKruif	Higgins	Marty	Robling	Wolf
Dibble	Hoffman	McGuire	Rosen	
Dziedzic	Howe	Metzen	Saxhaug	
Eaton	Ingebrigtsen	Michel	Senjem	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

Senator Rosen moved that S.F. No. 1808, No. 142 on General Orders, be stricken and re-referred to the Committee on Finance. The motion prevailed.

RECESS

Senator Senjem moved that the Senate do now recess subject to the call of the President. The motion prevailed.

After a brief recess, the President called the Senate to order.

APPOINTMENTS

Senator Senjem from the Subcommittee on Conference Committees recommends that the following Senators be and they hereby are appointed as a Conference Committee on:

S.F. No. 1586: Senators Limmer, Ortman and Ingebrigtsen.

Senator Senjem moved that the foregoing appointments be approved. The motion prevailed.

MEMBERS EXCUSED

Senator Pederson was excused from the Session of today. Senator Ingebrigtsen was excused from the Session of today from 11:00 a.m. to 12:20 p.m. Senator Reinert was excused from the Session of today from 11:30 a.m. to 12:00 noon. Senator Rest was excused from the Session of today from 12:20 to 12:45 p.m. and at 3:00 p.m. Senators Eaton and Sieben were excused from the Session of today from 12:30 to 12:40 p.m. Senator Goodwin was excused from the Session of today from 12:30 to 1:20 p.m. Senator Senjem was excused from the Session of today from 12:40 to 12:50 p.m. and from 1:20 to 1:40 p.m. Senator Michel was excused from the Session of today from 12:55 to 1:10 p.m. Senator Higgins was excused from the Session of today from 1:00 to 1:10 p.m. Senator Sheran was excused from the Session of today from 3:30 to 3:40 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

Senator Senjem moved that the Senate do now adjourn until 12:00 noon, Thursday, March 29, 2012. The motion prevailed.

Cal R. Ludeman, Secretary of the Senate